
Raheja QBE General Insurance
Company Limited

2020-21



@
RAHEJA

QBE
DlRECTOR8' REPORT

The Diredors of your Company have pleasure in presenUng the Fourteenth Annual Report on the
busiriess arid operations of your Company and the Revenue Azount, the Profit and Loss Account
(8hareholders' Amurit), the Statements of Rewipts and Payments Acoourit (Cash Flow Statement)
for the Fmancial Year ended 31d March, 2021 , the Balance Sheet as at 3l't March, 2021 along wrth
the Report of the Auditors thereon and the Management Report for the Ftnanctal Year 2020-21 to the
Memtffirs of Raheja QBE Gerieral Insurance Company Limited ("the Company").
BRIEF OVERVIEW

Your Company, Raheja QBE General Insuranea Company Limited, was incorporated on 14Th August,
2007 Your Company has obtarned the Cerbflmte of Regtstration bearing NO 141 from the Insurance
Regulatory and Developrnerit Author% of India (IRDAI), Hyderabad on 1 1" Demmber, 2008 to carry
on busiriess of General Insuranoe in India. Your Company has total Nine branches/units as on
31' March, 2021,

KEY FINANCIAL RE8ULT8

The Highlights of the performarice of the Company are as below:
('ooo)

OPERATlOf4S

Gross Wrltten Premtum:

The Grosa Wntten Premium af your Company grew by 66% to Rs 2,962 million in the Financiai Year
2020-21 from Rs 1,800 mdhon tn the Ftnanctal Year 201 9-20 The growth is druen by Motor, Liability
and Personal Amdent and Health Iines of business contributing 68%, 1 3% and 2436% respectively
to the total topline.

'Net Earn*d Pwmium:

The Net Earried Premium stood at RS i!2?9 million as against Rs 1143 million in the previous
year Htgher Gross Wrrtten Premtum tn Motor and subsequently higher Net Wntten Premium
contnbuted to the growth of 80oA in Net Earned Premium for the year under review

Parfleularm 2020-2"t 2019-20

Gross Written Nremium' 2,961,553 1199,743
Net Written Prerritum 2,4'l4,3'A7 14,32,446
Net Earned Fjrffiffiium ' 1,829,Oj6 ' 11,43,021
Net lncurred <5!airns , . 4,590,931 8,59,414
:NetCommission , 334,676 1,10,730
Expense'6fMmnagernent ' 693,885 5,'li,496
Otherlnmme/(%snses)   ' a(19) 199
lnvesffient Inmrri4 qr; Poliq Holders Fund 276,743 2,29,588
Premium Defffinqy Riserve ' ii (903)
lnauv'ncePrdm(Loaffi) (813,632) <i,ov,gzsj

' lrivemrnent fncome 6ri 8hareholders Fund - 129,548 88,945
Exper;sesofManajiminttog6areholders (423,64'j) (4,36,613)
!ncomm(Expenffis) other than lnsurance Busirieas (ss,sz$5 ' (ag:iee5
Provismn for diminuflon in the valtje of lnvestrnent4L&F$ (t,<e:gze)

 profitl(toas) bmre Tax (aaTh,zsi) (@,u,raz%
Provision for Taxation 
Tax adJustments for earlier years '  . (3,883)
'-Provis§o@forDe%rredTax ' -' <1,293) (33,597)
-Croqm(L;s) ':*r Tax ' (8i8,078) (6,21;145)
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Claims:

The net incurred claims stood at Rs 1,591 million in the Financial Year 2020-2"l as against Rs 859
million in the Financial Year 201 9-20.

CommissNon:

Net commission increased by 202% to Rs 335 million in the Financial Year 2020-21 from Rs 111
miilion in the Financial Year 2019-20 owing to the increased topline

Expensea:

Experises of the Company stood af Rs 1;157 million in the Financial Year 2020-21, an increase of
16% over the previous year resulting from the increased Gross Written Premium

jnvestment Income:

The total income from investment for the year under review is Rs 406 million as against Rs 319
million in the previous year.

Provision for Dimmution in valu* of Investment:

Your Company has provided amount towards diminuhon in value of investment pertaining to IL&FS
portfolio to the tune of additional Rs 150 million in the previous year (Rs 200 million upto 31' Mar
2020).

Financial Result:

Your Cornpany tncurread net loss of Rs 838 million in the Finaneial Year 2020-21 as oorripared to net
loss of Rs. 621 mil!ion in the Financial Year 2019-20.

DIVIDEND

The Direcfors have not recommended any dividend for the Financial Year ended 31 ' March 2021

RESOURCES AND LIQUlDrTY

The Authorised share capital of the Company is Rs 2,65,00,00,000 (Two Hundred arid Sixty-Five
Crores) and the Pard-up share capital of the Company is Rs 2,84,72,88,400 (Two Hundred Sixty-
Four Crores Seventy-Two Lakhs Eighty-Eight Thousand Four Hundred)

Dunng the Frnancial Year ended on 31' March 2021, the Company had allotted 5,77,28,840 (Five
Crore Seventy-Seven Lakhs Twenty Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Forty) equity shares of Rs 1 0/-
(Rupees Ten Each) at a premium of Rs. 16 by way of rigt'it issue.

During the period under review, the Company has not:

.*: bought back any of its securities
10 issued any sweat equity Shares
*. issued any bonus shares
.* provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees
?* not issued equity sharets with differential voting rights
* made any provtston of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for

the benefit of the emp.loyees-
@ issued debentures
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PROF'08eD ACQUlaSmON

The shatsholdears 'of?the'Compmny?.i,ei.'lF"rism J6hnson 'Lim'tted,, QBE Hold.ings (AAP) Pty. Limited an6
QBE Asia Pacific Holdings 'Lim;tm (collediveiy, the Sellers), have signed a Share Sale and
Purchase Agreement (SPA) wtth Paytm Insuretech Prxvate Limited (prevtous!y known as QORQL
Private Limired) (PIPL) and the Company on July 6, 2020 (aa amended from time to time), pursuant
to whieh PIPL t'ias proposed aquisffliori of 100% of the paid-up equity shareholding of the Company,
subjeet to ra=mipt of regulatory approvals.

PUBLIC.DEPOSlT

Your Company has not acepted ariy deposit from tha public pursuant to the provisions of the
Companies k;t, 2013.

. PAFt?lCULARS 07 LOAN8, GUARANTEE8 oR INVE:STMENT8

Pursuarit to section 186 of the Companies Aet, 2013, the Company have riot gSen any loans or
guarantees, to any person or body e6rporate.

The lnvestrnents of the Company are in mmplianoe with the norms prescr{bed by IRDAI, the
guidelines and cireuiars issued by IRDAI from time to time and the Investment Policy of the
Ciompany.

The particulars of investments are pmvtded in the schedules of the financial statements.
COST AUDIT

Your Company is not required to cindertake the cost audit as per Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013.

ECONOMIC 8CENARl0 oF GENERAL INSURANC! lNDU8TRY

The lrxdian General lnsuranee Industry GDPN has grew from W188,713 crores in FY 2019-20 to
W1,98,738 Crores in FY 2020-21, exhibithg a marginal growth rate of 6 4% The rna)or segments
whieh grew in FY 2020o21 are Property (28oA), Heatth (18%) and Liabvlity (16%) Motor & Crop
segments showed deamgrew by 2oA and 3% respectively Motor, Health and Crop segments together
.hotd. mona than '80'% :6f tnarkeat'..share Thf Bverali GDP'l. ?Private '.players' rriarket share'. inereas?ed from
55% tri FY 2019-20 to 57% in FY 2020-21.

Dl8cL68URE8 UN6ER TME COMPANIE8 ACT, 2013

ANNUAL RETURN

As per the requtrement of sedon 92 of the Corripanies Act, 2013 the Annual Retum of the Compariy
is available on the website of the Company (www.rahejaqbe.com).

NUMBER OF EIOARD MEETINaS

The Board of Direaors met 6 times in the Finaneiaf Year 2020-21 on:

t) 22r' May 2020 rt) 6t'l July 2020 111) 7? August 2020 N) 23- October 2020 v) 14"I January 2021 arid
vi) 25" January 2021

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i. Mr. V}vekrishi Bhatia ceased to be a Director of the Company effective 27th October 2020.
Subsequently, Mr. Declan Moore was appointed as an Additiona! Diredor effective 25? January
2021.
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it Total strength of the Board was 10 Directors as at 31' March 2021, comprising I Executive

Director, who is Managing Director & CE0, 4 Non-Executive Directors, 4 Independent Directors
and I Additional Director.

iii In aecordance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr Christopher Kiliourhy and
Mr Akshay Rahe)a, Non-Executtve Directors of the Company are Iiable to retire by rotation and
being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointmen't.

The Independent Directors have submitted the Declarabon of Independence, as required
pursuant to Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

tV.

V The following table gives details of the composition of the Board of Directors, qualifimtion, fielde00Wlng 09{W,S e 180 eCOmp081
of specialization and status of Directorship held ,and attendanw at Board Meeting:

81.

No

Nama Qualffication Field of '
apecialkation

8tatus

Directorahip
Attendance

at Board

Meeting
1 Mr. Ak$ha9 Raheja B.corn, MBA Industr#alist Non-Executive 5

2 Ms. Ameeta Parpia B.A, LLB  Advoeate& '-
Solicitor

Non-Executive

lndependent
6

3 Ms. Aneeta Kulkarni B.A, LLB,
PGDAM, ACS,

F.l.l.l.

Legal,
Complianoe,
Secretarial &

General lnsuranee

Non-Executive e

4 Mr. Shobhan Thakore B.A, LLB Soliator Non-Executive

lndependent
6

5 Mr. Vikas Newatia PG Actuarial
Science, B.SC.

(Hons)
Mathema,tics

Aduarial gaince Non-(mecu€!ve
Independent

6

6 Mr. Swaraj Krishnan B,A, (H6ns)  '  
Eeonomics, M.A

(Business
Economim)

<3eneral lnsuranci Non-Executive
' lndependent

e

7 Mr. Vijay Aggarwal g,Tech '
(Eledrical) IIT

Delhi, PGDBM,
IIM Ahmedabad

Professional Non-Executive 6

8 Mr. Pankaj Arora ILM, Delhi -

:

Management,
Distribution, Digital

Marketing,
Communiaation,

General lnsuran>

Executive 5

9 Mr. Vivekrishi Bhatia' Bachelor of

Engineering, Po8t
Graduate Diploma

in Business
Adminisb'ation,

Chartered

Financia! Analyst
(ICFQ)

General lrisurance Non-ExecmHve 2

10 Mr. Chris Killourhy Fellow of-the
Faculty lnstitute of
Actuaries, United

Kirigdom

Gerieral lnsuranea Non-Executive 5

11 Mr, Declan Moore Eellow of the
lnstitute of

Ae:tuaries of

Australia,

General Insuranee Additional
Diredor

0



e
RAHEJA

QBE

'wesed to be a Diree;tor ejYgaffve-Oahber 27?,2€p9
"Appointed m a Dtm;h?r effecfive January 25, 2021

DIRECTORS RE3PONSlBllffY STATEMENT

In azrdanw with the provisions of Section 134(6) of the Compariies Act, 2013, arid based on the
information provided by 'the Manamgement, your Directors state that:

a) In the preparation of the Annua( Finaricial Statements for the year ended 318! Mareh 2021 , the
applieable accounting st?ndards have been followed and there are no material departures;
azunting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgements
and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31" March 2021 and of-the Ioss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

Pmper and suffIcient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate acmunting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder, Insurance Act, 1938
and IRDA? Regulations, Orders, Circulations and Guidelmes for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and deteaaing fraud and other irregularities;

b) The arinual azounts of the Company have been prepared on a going ooncem basis;

(l) Interna) Financial controls have been laid down to be folfowed by the Company and such
Intemal financiar mntrols are adequate and operaUng effectively;

d) Proper systems are in pla> to ensure ompliance with the provisions of all app)icable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effedively;

FRAUD$

There are no frauds reported by Auditors under section 143 (1 2) of the Companies Act, 201 3.

EVALUAnON OF BOARD'8 PERF9RMANCE

The Board had earried out the arinual evaluatton of its owri performance, the performance of allperfoi
ig ofindividual directors as well as the evaluation of the workfrig of its Committees namely Audit,

Nominatton and Remuneratron, Investment, Rtsk Mariagement, Polrqholder Protedon, basis criteria
approved for perforrnariee evalua'hon by Nomina'hon & Remuneration Cornmmee vide Circular
Resolution dated 18? January 2019, tn acoordanee wrth the provtsrons of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 201 3.

The performan> evaluation of eaeh diremr rncluding iridependent directors was earned out by all
the dtredors exmpt the drrector being evaluatsd Also, the perforrnaneea evaluation of the Chairman,
Board m a whole and the Non-Independent Diredors was gmed out by the Independent Diredors.

The perforrnanm evaluated as above were found satisfactory.

KEY MANAGERiAL PERSONNEL

Dunng the year under review, the Corripany had the followtng Key Managerial Personnel pursuant to
the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3:

*

*

*

Mr. Pankaj Amra, Managing Director & CEO
Mr. Chandraprakash Jain, Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Jigar Shah, Company Secretary and Chief Compliance Offlzr

Advan>d dip[oma
of Financial

Servi>s, National
lnsurance Bmkers

Association
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Further, pursuant to the provisions af the Guidetines for Corporate Governance for insurers in India
issued by IRDAI, the Company had the following Key Management Persons during the year under
review:

.*.

'*'

*?

?t

Mr. Pankai Arora, Managing Direetor & CEO
Mr. Chandraprakash Jain, Chief Financial Officer
Mr Jigar Shah, Company Secretary and Chief Cornpfiance Officer
Mr. Rajeev Dogra, Chief Distribution Officer
Mr. Shantanu Pathak, Chief Investment Offi>r
Mr. Rohit Ajgaonkar, Appointed Aetuary & Chief Risk Offlwr
Mr. Puneet 8ahrxi, Chief Underwriting Offieer - Retail Lines
Mr. Farzan Khansaheb, Chief Uriderwriting Officer - Commercial Lines
Mr. Rahul Sharma, Chief Claims Officer
Mr, Abhiiit Kedia, Chief Technology Officer
Ms. Saba Adil, Chief People Officer (Effedve May 22, 2020)
Ms. Ritu Nazir, Chief Marketing Officer

REGISTRATION

The Cerhfimte of registration of your Company renewed by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDA?) for 2C)14-15, shall continue to be in form, pursuant to the
provisions of section 3A read with Section 3 of the Insuran> Act, 1938 (IRDA Circular No
IRDA/F&A/ CIR/ GLD/ 062/04/2015 dated 7'l Apnl, 2015) which states that the Authority has
disperised with the issuing of annual renewal certificates The License Fees for the Financial Year
2021-22 has been paid as per the Regulation 20 of the IRDAI (Registration of Indian Insurance
Companies) (Seventh Amendment) Regtilations, 2016 dated December 15, 2016

lNVESTMENT8

The Investments function suppom the oore business of the Company The Investments of the
Company are made m accordance with the Investment Policy of the Company as approved by the
Board of Diredors The Investrnent Portfolio of the Company as on 31' March 2021 is Rs 6,948
Millions The Company's Funds are prudently irivested to minimize the risk while seeking reasonable
returns The weighted average annualized yield on investment for the Financial Year 2020-21 is
6.86%.

RISK MANAGMENT STRAT?GY

Your Company has a robust Risk Management Framework to identify, evaluate and manage
business nsks to meet strategic ob)ectives The Risk Mariagement Framework is embedded in each
of the departments and at all levets which provides a consistent approach to manage and mitigate
risks across the organization The following are the ma)or aspects of the Framwork

Rtsk appeUte This defines the Ievel of risk the organization is prepared to accept to meet its
objectives
Governance Arrangements These act as the lines of defense to identify arid mitigate risks
Defined roles and responsibffities These help in identifying ownership at each prowss and
department leve!
Reporttng Mechantsms These help in the adequate reporting of risks and exceptions

Your Compariy tias established internal controls to manage the key nsks jn the rel0varit areas of
exposure for the Company The risks are broadly c!assified into Strategic Risk, Insurance Risk,
Credd Risk, Market Risk, Liqutdity Risk, Operational Rxsk and Group Risk. In addition to these, key
emergtng busrness nsks are also identified and monitored as they cart have a material impact on the
strategrc oblectnres of the Company The internal systems and controls in place are designed to
provtde reasonable assurance that the assets and revenu&s of the Company are safeguarded, and
the exposures remain within the stated risk appetites.

'*.

*

*

*
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UPDATE ON COVID-19

COVID-19 was declared as a pandernie by World Hsalth Organization (WHO) on 1 1th March 2020.
The Union government, as a measure to mntrol and contain the spread of the virus, announced a
nationwide rockdr:mri on 24"I March 2020. For a Iarge part of the year stringent measures including
ezmplete and partial lockdowns were imp(emented in d?ffererit parts of the country. For the second
quaaer of Finaricial Year 2020-2al, the 'measures started getting Iifted in a gradua) manner and
economie activity slowly resumed. The number of people affmed -by COVID-19 slowly decreased in
the Iatter half of The year and there was a signifimnt uptick observed in the overall economic activity.
The resurgence of cases tri the last quarter 'of the financial year has led to again signifieant Iomlized
curbs tri dmererit parts of the muritry.

Your Company has put in p(ace internal eoritrols to monitor and quantify the impact of COVID-19.
Further, your Company has used prudential pnnciples tn applytng )udgemeints, assumptions and
estimates to provide for the impact of COVID-19 tn the financial statements The complete impaet of
the same is still however uncertain as it is believed that COVID-19 is here to stay for some more
time. As such the amal impact and the per>ived impact of the same is likely to be in divergence
arid is based on multiple faetors, Your Company continueas to closely moriitor the impact of the same
and assess the impact ori the internaf Finanial Statements as well as assess the overall economic
mnditions. The internal impact assessment does not indimte any adverse impact on the ability of the
Company to continue to be a goirig ?cem.

Your Company continue to monttor investments made for asset impairments or downgrades. Your
Company has robust investment management practim and majority of the investments are in
Sovereign bonds or Assets marked AA and above. Basis the same, your Company does not feel that
there would be material imp'ad of the same on investments. However, considering the slowdown in
the Indian and global economy and un>rtainty around, ft is inevitable to monitor the same
continuously and-adequate prov!sions will be maae for the same when new material information is
available.

As a priydent prad>, your Company does not reoogntze future premiums on reriewals as
receivables and are only-acoountea for when the premiums are rece'ved. Other receivables are
being closely moriitored and are adequately considered from the reporting of sotvency standpoint
basis the ALSM reguiations,

Your Compariy is moriitoring all mntracts. The internal assessment on the dat? avai)ab(e does not
indimte any contram from bemming onerous. However, we continue to monitor the same. Your
Company had already redrawn the business plan considering the impact of CCMD-19. Though
COVID-19 ts expected to have a short-term rmpact, the long-term tmpact is Itkely to be comparatively
much lesser. Your Cornpany has asaessed the underlying eashflows basis the revised business plan
whether the deferred tax assets are likely to be utilized Basis the information currently available, the
mariagernent is of the view that there would be rio material impact ori the same. However, if the
impaffl on the emnomy is prolonged the actual experienm could be in divergence with the expected
impact

MATERIAL CHANGE8 AND COMMlTMENT8

There were no matenal changes or commttrnents, affectmg the finaricial posRion of the CompanyI change
:1 arid thibetween :31' Mareh 2021 and the date of this report.

DISCLO8URE UDNER lNaOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2018

Your Company has netther made any applizhon, nor any proceedings are pendmg under the
lnsolvenq and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during the year uride'r review.
iNTERNAL F?NANCIAL CONTROL

A strong internal control culture is pervas'rve in the Company. The Internal Audit function is critical to
the risk management process. Intemaf audit provides independent assurance on the adequacy and
ef%ctiveness of the control across the Company and the mmpliance with the policies, procedures
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and regulations A risk-based internal audit approach is used so that hrgher nsk acbvtttes are
reviewed more frequently.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The lriternal audit fundon is outsourced, as permitted by the relevant IRDAI regulations, to Group
Internal Audit ("GIA') of QBE and M/s Maha)an & Aibara, Chartered Accountants LLP M/s Mukund
M Chitale & Co , Chartered Accountants were appointed as an Internal Auditor for Investment
function The ?nternal Auditors have eompleted their audit of the internal operations and the Board of
Directors report, that there was no high or crihcal risk issues in the report submitted

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company follows a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for members of the Board of Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management and employees The ob3ective of the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your Company is to focus on enhancing the value, to retain
arid motivate employees and Diredors for achieving the objectives of the Company and to place the
Company in a leadership position through the appropriate selection and compensabon frameworkJ
strategd.

The Policy ensures that, the level and composttion of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attraet, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully,
Relationship of remuneratiori to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
berichrnarks, and Remuneration to Directors, KMPs and Senior Management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pa7 reflecting 8ti0rt arid lorig-term performance obJectiVes appropriate to
the working of the Company arid its goals.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the company (weblink -
https://www.rahejaqbe.corn/compliance).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The IRDAI Guidelines for Corporate Governance for insurance companies ('the Guidelines') has
been implemented fully by the Company A cerhficate of compliance to the Guidelines from Chief? Compai

with theCompliance Officer is attached with the report.

Compliance with 8ecretarial 8tandards

The Company hereby declares that it has complied with the Secretarial Standards 88-1 and 88-2 as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

COARM11TEE8 & REMUNERATION

To enable better and more focuaed attention on the affairs of the Company and in azordance with
the regulatory provtsions, the Company has constituted vanous Committees These Committees Iay
down the groundwork for decision-making and report at the subsequent Board Meeting The terms of
reference of the Committees are approved by the Board Meetings of the Committees are held on
regular basis depending upon the business to be transacted by the Committees Minutes of theiJpon thi

placed bCommtttee Meetings are placed before the Board on a periodieal basis The Board has constituted
the following Committeeg with specific terms of reference:

1, Audit Committee
11. Investrnent Committee

111. Risk Management Committee
IV. Protection of Poliqholders Committee
V. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Vl. Corporate Social Raaporisibility Comrnittee
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1. Audlt Commlttee:

The Audit committee mmprises of Ms. Ameeta F'arpia (Chairperson), Mr. Shobhan Thakore,
Mr Vtkas Newatia, Mr Vi3ay Aggarwal and Mr Christopher Ktllourhy as on 31' March 2021

The AudR Committee had met four Umes during the year ended 31' March 2021 on i) 22ndyear enx
j iv) 26"May 2020 ii) 7th August 2020 ni) 23(d Odober 2020 and iv) 26" January 2021 and the detarls of

attendanv by the Committee members are as follows:

l

11. Investment pommltteg

The Investment Committee mmprises of Mr. Vijay Aggarwa( (Chairman), Mr. Vikas Newatia,mmprises of Mr. V[ay Aggarwa( (C
irtstopher Kil(ourhy, Mr. Pankaj AroiMr Swaral Krtshnan, Mr Chrmpher Kil(ourhy, Mr Panka) Arora, Managing Diredor & CEO,

Mr Chandraprakash Jain, Chief Financial OfFicer, Mr Shantanu Pathak, Chief Investment
Offimr, Mr. RoM Ajgaorikar, Appointed Actuary & Chief Risk Offlcer as on 31 " March 2021.

The Committee had met 4 times dunrig the year ended 31' March 202'l on i) 22nd May 2020,
ii) 7th August 2020 st?} 23m Odober 2020 w) 26fi' January 2021 and the details of attendance by
the Committee Members are as follows:

i

s
No

' Narrie of 6}rector -' 8cope No.'of
Meetings
attended

1 Ms. leeta Parpia TO support the Board in overseeing the
effdvenese of fFnaneial reporting, monitor the
integrity of Company's finane:ial reporting,
diaaiss wtTh the external auditor $nifiznt
finardal and other reporting issueas,
judgementa and findings, review and assess
information frorn intemal audttors, reiview
exterr+al auditofs independenoe, objedMty
and efM'veriess and recommendation for
appointrnent of audRors and king their
remuneratiori, the Commtttee shall rev(eatv the
effedNvenesa of Internal Control 8ystems,
review smpe and audit plan, oversee effleient
fundion!ng of the internal audit, review
Compariy's system, poliaes, proeesses for
monttoririg eomplianm with financial reporUng,
tax lawe, regulatioris.

4

4a2 Mr. Shobhan Thakore

43 Mr. Vikas Newatia

4a4 Mr. Vijay Aggarwal
35 Mr. Christopher

KillourhY

8t . '
Nq.

Nam* of Dlreetor meop* No. of Meeting
att*nded

1- -Mr. Viiay-Aggarwal Reammend 'ffiM remew lnveen4-'
po!J and dianges thereto, review

, investments and submit lnvestment
'Pefforrnance Report. provide an
ana!ysts of investrnent portfolio and
on the future outlook to enable the
Board to look out poasible dianges
and strategiea. Ensure Board
frarnework, guidelines are in pla> for
perfomarce of Investment fundion.
'Ensure that Irivestrrtent Poliq foais
on prudenUal ALM supported by
robust Intemal Control 8ystem.
Ensure that the Mernbers of the
Comm-shwld %mde wdh the
various Adha, Ru)es, Regulations,
GuidelNnes, Cireulars issued by IRDAI
frorn time to Ume. Rev!ew overall
Investrnent Performan> against any
targets and perforrnance goals are
eatablished in business plan.

4

2 Mr. Vikas Newatia 4
3 Mr. Swaraj Krfshnan. 4
4 Mr. Pankai Arora . 3
5 Mr. Shantanu Pathak 4
e Mr. Chandraprakash

Jain
4

7 Mr. Rohit Ajgaonkar 4

8 Mr. Christopher
Killourhy

3
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111. Risk Manaqement.Comrmttee (RMC}

The Risk Management Committee compnses of Mr Vi3ay Aggarwal (Chatrrnan), Ms Ameeta
Parpia, Ms Aneeta Kulkarni, Mr Swara) Knshnan, Mr Vikas Newatra, Mr Pankaj Arora and Mr
Christopher Killourhy as on 31' March 2021,

The Committee has met four times during the year ended 31" March 2021 on i) 22'd May 2020
ii) 7" August 2020 iii) 23' October 2020 iv) 25" January 2021 and the detatls of attendance by
tt'ie Committee Mem6ers are as follows:

IV. Protection of Policyholde?r Committee:

The Protection of Policyholder Committee compnses of Mr Swara3 Knshnan (Chairman), Ms
Aneeta Kulkarni, Mr Shobhan Thakore, Mr Panka3 Arora and Mr Christopher Killourhy as on
31' March 2021.

The Committee has met four brnes during the year ended 31" March 2021 on i) 22nd May 2020
ii) 7t' August 2020 iii) 23rd October 2020 arid IV) 25- January 2021 and the details of attendance
by the Comrnittes members are as follows:

'Ceased to be a Member effed?ve 27" 9dryk 2020
" Ap(x>inbd as a Membor effeoaVe 14" January 2021

81. No. Name of Director Scope  No. of Mee-t!ngs
Att*nded

1 Mr.ViiayAggarwal " jo oversee ihe effediveness of the
Company's risk and ayW management
frameworka in omer to support strategic
objectivea, support and inforrri business
plans. To establish Risk Management
framework and remmmend to the Board

Risk Managernent Poliq, review
Company's risk-reward perforrnanoe, to
assist ths Board Jn effedive operation of
tha riak management system by
perforrning spaaalized
analyses and quality revyw. To assi8t the
Board in ehdave operaUori of the risk
management system by performing
spedalized anatyses and quality revjew,
To report to the Board, details on the risk
aposures and the adions taken to
manage the exposures. Review the
sovenq posiUon of the (:'ompany on
regular basis. monitor and review regular
updates on business oontinuity.

4

42 Mr. Swaraj Krishnan

43 Mr. Vikas Newatia '

34 Ms. Ameeta Parpia

45 Ms. Aneeta Kulkarni

36 Mr. Pankaj Arora

37 Mr. Christopher
Killobrhy

81. No. Name of Members Scope No. of Meetings
attended

1 Mr. Swaraj Krishnan Responsibie for putting in p(ace proper
procedures and effective mechanism
to address Complaints arid grievanees
of poliqholders and review the status
of oorriplaints at periodic intervals,
ensure compliance with the statutory
requirements, ensure adequaq of
disclosure of 'material informaUon' to

the policyholders,

4

2 Ms. Aneeta Kulkarni 4

3 Mr, Shobhan Thakore 3

4 Mr. Pankaj Arora 3

5 Mr. Vivekrishi Bhatia" 1

e Mr, Christopher
Killourhy"

1
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V. Nomtnation & Remuneration Committeg:

The Nommation and Remunerat?on Committee eomprises of Ms, Ameeta Parpia (Chairperson),
Mr. Akshay Raheja, Mr. Shobhan Thakore and Mr. Christopher Killourhy as ori 31 M March 2021.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has met two times during the year ended 31"
March 2021 on i) 22nd May 2020 ii) 25'l January 2021 and the details of attendance by the
Committee Members are as follows:

"pased h bet a Membehr ? 27" Oatober 2020
':Ap(mhbad as a'hfember efh4ve 14" Jenuary 2021

Vt. Corporate 8ocMal Responsibility Committee:

lri pursuance of 8M3ori 135 of the Compariies Ad, 2013, the Company has constituted a
Corporate 8ocial Responsibility Commtttee, it comprrses of Mr Akshay Rahela (Chatrman), Ms
Ameeta Parpia, Ms Aneeta Kulkarnt and Mr Panka) Arora as on 31' March 2021

I

Thei Corporate So6al Responsibility Committee has not met during the Financial Year ended
3l'March2021.

In aceoman> wtth sgtion 136 read with the Rufes, 2014, the Company was not required to
spend caR amourit in the Finanaal Year 2020?21 The Annua) Report on CSR activities, as
prescribed under Seetron 135 of the Companies AQ 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(A?urits) Rules, 2014 arid Rule 8 of the Compariies (Corporate Social Resporisibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, as arriended is appended to this Repoit as Annexure 11.

Vll. WNDEPENDENTDlRECTORfflEETlNa:

The Code of Condud for independent directors prescribed under Schedule IV of the Companies
Act, 2013, provides for art evacuation rriechanism for the Board/Chairperson/Non-Independent
pirectors which would need to be done at the separate Meeting of Independent Directors,
without the attendarice of Non-lrideperident Diredors arid Members of the Mariagement.

Accordingly, Independent Diredors of the Company met on 25? January 2021 without the
presenoe of Menaging Director, Non-Exeeutive Non-Independent Directors and Management
Personnel for evaluation of performance. The performances evaluated were found saffsfictory.

Vfil. MANAGfNG DlRECTOR'8 REMUNERATION

Qualitattve Discjosure:

-* -lnformation reliing to the design and -strudure-of remuneraUon processes and the key
features and objective of remuneration poliq is included in the Nomination ana
Remuneration Policy. I

Description of the ways in which current and future risks are taken into a?unt in the
remunerafion processes is included in the Nomination and Rernuneration POI{CY.

;.4'

si.
No

' Nar6m of Dlrector 8eop* No. of Meeting
Atten4.ed

1 Ms. Arrieeta Parpta Reeommend to ttie Board appointment
and rernoval of directors and person
appoirited in senior managerrient, zrry
out evaluation of every diredor's
perforrnance, formulate the criteria for
determining qualifimons, positive
attributes and indeperidence of a
director recommend to the Board a
policy, relating to the remuneration for
the diredors, Key ManageriaJ personnef
ari4....p$yemployees. iiiiiiiiiiiii ii ,

2

2a2 Mr. Akshay Raheja

2a3 Mr. Shobhan Thakore

1a4 Mr. Vivekrishi Bhatia"
1a5 Mr. Christopher

Ki!lourhy'
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Descnption of the ways in which the msurer seeks to Iink performance, dunng a performance
measurement period with Ievels of remuneraton is included in the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy.

*.

Quantitatlve. Dbaelosure:

* Number of MD/CEO/WTDs having received a variable remuneration award during the
financial year: One

*? Number and total amount of sign on awards made during the financial year Retention Bonus
of Rs 37 lakhs was paid to Mr Pankal Arora, Mariaging Direetor & CEO in the month of
September 2020, as per the terms of his appointment.

* Details of guaranteed bonus, if any, paid as 3oining/ signing bonus N A

:€' Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration, split into >sh, shares and share linked
instruments and other forms:

- Total amount of Rs. 92 Iakhs as Long-Term Incentive in cash was payable in
August/September 2020, August/September 2021, August/September 2022 tn 3 equal
traches to Mr Pankaj Arora, Managing Director, first tranche of Rs 30 66 lakhs was paid in
the month of October 2020.

-Total amount of Rs. I Cmre as Long-Term Incentive in cash to be paid in
August/September 2021, August/8eptember 2022, August/September 2023 in 3 equal
traches to Mr. Pankaj Arora, Mariaging Director.

- Total amount of Rs 92 Lakhs as Short-Terrn Incentive in cash was paid in October 2020 to
Mr. Pankaj Arora, Managing Diredor

-Totel amount of Rs, I Crore as Short-term Inoerrtive in cash to be paid in
August/Septerriber 2021 to Mr. PankaJ Arora, Managing Director

- Total amount of Rs 0 36 Crore outstariding deferred remuneration as on March 31, 2021
payable to Mr Praveen Gupta (Ceased to be Managirig Director & CEO effective March
3al, 2019), as per the Nomination & Remuneration POI?CY of the Company

* Total amount of deferred remuneration paid out in the Financial Year 2020-21 Rs O 27 Crore
paid to Mr Praveen Gupta (ceased to be Managing Director & CEO effechve 31' March
2019) during Financial Year 2020-21 as per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the
Company.

* Breakup of amount of remuneration awarded for the firiancial year to show fixed and variable,
deferred and non-deferred.

81
No

Nama of MD
&CE0

Eor the

finanelal

year

Fixed
remuneration

Variable Remuneration Total '
Remuneration

1 Pankaj Arora 2020-21 Fts. 3 crore plus'
beneflts (insurance:
GTL, GMC(self and
farriily), GPA, Life
lnsurance for self,
mobile phone,
laptop pmvided by
the company, fuel
reimbursed on

amals)

Rs, 2 cmre - Rs. 1 crore as
Short- Term lncentive of
Financial Year 2020-21 to
be paid in
August/S6pternber 2021
and Rs. "l crore as Long-
Term lnoentive of Financial
Year 2020-21 to be paid in
August/September 2021,
Aijgust/September 2022,

Rs. 5 crore plus
other additional
benefits
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Note:
1.

2.

STIP payout is sublst to favourabl* busineas perforrnanoe and perforrnariaa pararrieter agreed upon arid employee
riot resignlrig aq on the date of payment
LT}P payout is aub)ed to three yeara bus{ness perforrnanoe ar+d parameters mutually agreed upon and employee
not resignIng s on the date of payment. 1st instalrner+t and 2nd instalment is based on 1st and 2nd year
perforrnani raapedvely and 3m yqi (nmhnerd (a payab}e for all 3 yaara businau perForrnanaa.

Rpun?on to Managjng Dir:*r,' Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
l

#AsperFom4fl

l

l

Rs, 37 lakhs of
retention bonus was
paid iri the month of
September 2020, as
per the terrns of
appointmerit.

August/September 2023 !n
3 equa( traches

- Rs. 92 Iakhs as Short-
Terrn lncentive of financial
Year 2019-20 was paid in
the month of October 2020.
and Rs. 92 lakhs as Long-
Term Incentive of Finanaal
Year 2019-20 to be paid in
3 equal tranches - 1st
tranche of Rs. 30.66 lakhs
w'as paid in the month of
Odober 2020 and balance
2 tranches to be paid in
August/September 2021
and August/September
2022 raspecthrely

si,

nO.

Partremlara * 7tetnuneratlon Narne of MD/W'f"Dfl!fflanagei Tota2 '
Amount

Pankaj Amra,
Managtng Diremr
&CEO"

' :'ravemn  Gupt,"
Managing
Diredor &
CEO"

1, <jffissalary'- '
(a) 8alary as per provisins eontined in

ssdon 17(1) of the lncorre-ta M,
i%l

(b) Value of perquisites uls 17(2) lncome-
tx Act, 1961

(C) Profits in lteu of skry under on
17(3) Inoorne- tax M, 19e5f

4i44i20,143 4,44,20,143

3,ei8,425 3,68,425

2. Stom0ption- '- ..
3. Sweat Equjty
4. - Commission

- .as % of. profit
- othem, apedy.,.

6. Others, please apeafy
V=riabt= Rernuneration ' 

!,98,586 26,98,586

Total (A) 4,47,88,868 ze,es,sae a,ra*er.iu
Ceiftng as per the ALj.
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RemuneraUon to Key Manag*riaJ Permonnel oth*r than MD/Manager/WTD

"As per lRDAI Guidelines for Corpomte Govemance

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION AND $lTTlNG FEES TO NON-EXECuTlVE DIRECTOR

Non-Exeeutrve & Non-Independent Diredors were not paid any sitting fees and profit related
commission duririg the Financial Year 2020-21.

DETAL$ OF REMUNERATION AND 81lTlNG FEE8 TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

PAR'nCULARS OF GENERAL MEETTNGS

The Board reports that during the year under review, your Company had convened two (2)
Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) on 22'd May 2020 and 12UI January 2021 At the Meeting held
on 22nd Ma?y 2020, the Memorandum of Association, Arbcles of Association were altered, the
Authonsed Share capttal was tncreasd and revision in remuneration of Mr Panka) Arora, Managing
Dtrector & CEO was approved At the Meeting held on l2'h January 2021, the Memorandum of
Association, Arttcles of Association vvere altered, and the Authonsed Share capital was increased

VIGIL MEeHANl8M / WHl8TLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company ns commrtted to conducting business in art open and honest manner, and to ensure
that only hrghest ethrwl standards are upheld in all areas of the business conduct an affatr To meet
thts ob)ectwe, your Company has established a vigil mechanism >lled "Whistle Blower Policy" for
dtrectors and employees of the Company to report to the Management eoncerns about uriethical

81.

no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Rey Managerial Permonml

Ji@ar Shah
Company Secretary
& Chief Compliance

Officer

Chandrapia*ash
Jain,

Chief Financial
Offlcer

Other KMPs" a Totffir-

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per

provisions contained
in sedion 17(1) of the
lncome-tax Act, 1 961

(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Inmrne-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under sedion 17(3)
lncome-tax.AQ 1961

30,18,805 88,71,918 8,13,31,459 9,32,22,182

39,600 8,83,540 923,140

2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equfty
4. Commission

- as % of pmfit
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify
Total 30,Th8,808 89,11,818 8,22,14,999 9,41,45,322

Name of Dirgqtor Sitting Fees Commission
Ms. Ameeta Parpia e 6,25,000 NIL
Mr, Shobhan Thakgre Y 6i25,000 NIL

,,,,,j4r. Vikas Newatia ,,,,,,, ,,, ,, v 7,00:000 NIL

Mr. 9wara} Krishnan f 6,00,ooo NIL
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behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violatmn of the Company's Code of Condud Policy or Ethics
Poliq.

8UB81DlARIE8, A880ClATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIE8

During the year, no mmpany has beeome/ wased to be a subsidiary or an associate or joint venture
company of the Cornpany.

MANAGEMENT REPORT

The Managernent Report, .as stipulated under Regulation 3 of the IRDA (Preparatmn of Financial
Staternerits arvd Audiror's Report of Insurance C6mpariies) Regulations, 2002, forms part of the
financial statements which forms part of Annual Report.

RELATED PAR'TY TRAN8ACTlON8

All Related Party Transadions are p}am before the Audit Committee and also before the Board,
wherever required, for approval, Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the
transactions,'which are of,foreseeri and repetit*e nature, A statement giving details of all related
party transactions entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval are placed before the Audit
Committee for the review on a quarterly basis. The statement is supported by a wrttficate from the
Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer,

The POIICY on matenality of related party transactions and on dealings with related party transactions
as approved by the Audtt Comrnrttee and the Board of Directors is implemented All related party
transaetioris that were eritered into during the Year under review were ori arm's length basis and
*ere in the ordinary eourse of the business There were no matenally significant related party
transactions made by the Cornpany wtth Promoters, Dtrectors, Key Managerial Personne( or other
designated persons, which may hare potential conflict with interest of the Company at large.

80LVENCY MARGIN

Your Directors are pleased to report that the value of the assets of your Company are higher than the
Iiabilities and are also suffleient to meet the minimum solvency ma-rgin as specmed in S'ection 64 VA
of the Insurance Act, 1938 at all times.

The solvency ratio of the Company as on 31' March 2021 was 3.66 against the minimum regulatory
requirement of 1 is-

8TATUTORY INFORNIATION

Partlcular's of Employees

Your Company has created a competent, diverse and inclusive workforea The total number of
employees of your Company st?nds at 199 as on 3l't March 2021.

Conaervatlon of energy, teehnology absorption and fors!gn exehange emrninga and ou$o

The tnforrna'bon relating to conservation oT energy, technofogy absorption and foreign exchange
earntngs and outgo as requtred under sedon 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
mmpantes (A?uritm) Rules, 2014 are as under:

1) Part A and Part B pertaIning to conservation of energy and technology absorption are not
- applk,able to thtCompany.

2) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

Foreign exchange earnings: ' Rs. 2,03i86,345

Foreign exehange expenditures: Rs. 3j39,56,001
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8EXUAL HARA8SEMENT

The Company has a Board approved policy for preverition of Sexual Harassment at workplace. AV asa oar approV polcy orpreveriiono exua arassmen a wor pace
the compliance Wth the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplacesummary on

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is given beiow:

AUDITORS

8TATUTORY AUDlTOR8

M/s Sudit K Parekh & Co LLP, Chartered Azountants, Registration No (AAO-8539), were
appointed as Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Annual Genera? Meeting held on 23?'
May 2017 and M/s Shah Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountants, Registration No (109674W), were
appotnted as Jotnt Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 1 P
June 2018, sub)ect to ratification by the Members at every AGM

However, there is rio further requirement to ratify the appointment of auditors by Members each year
as per notification dated 7th May 2018 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi Further,
the auditors have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuirig as Auditors of the
Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appotntment and remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed M/s GMJ &
Assoaates, a firm of Company Secretaries in practice to undertake the Secrebarial Audit of the
Company for the Financtal Year 2020-21 The Report of the Secretanal Audit is annexed to this
report as Annexure 11!.

COMMENT8 oN AuDITOR8 REPORT

Nerther the Seeretarxal Auditor nor the Joint Statutory Auditors have made any qualification,
reservatton or adverse remarks or disclaimer in their reports The Reports of the Secretarial Auditor
and the Joint Statutory Audnors are appended to this Report.

Further, dunng the Year under revxevt, the Joint Statutory Auditors have not come across or reported
any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER8 PA88ED BY THE REGULATOR8 oR COuRT8 oR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTlNa THE GOlNa CONCERN STATuS OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
FUTURE

There were no stgnrffcant and material orders passed by regulators, courts or tribunal impacting the
gorng concern status and compariy's future operations, dunng the year under review

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT8

The Board wtshes to express its stncere gratdude to the lnsuranoe Regulatory and Development
Authortty of lrrdta, General Insurance Council, the National Company Law Tnbunal, the Reserve
Barik of Indta, Mtnistry of Corporate Affairs and vanous ministries of the Government of India

Partieulars

umber of Complaints of Sexual harassment during the year

NIL

NurnberofComjlai6tsdispoffidofduringtheyear -
Number of nses pending for more than 30 days
Number of workshops or work program against sexual harassment carried out
Nature of Action take by employer or district offlcer
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The Boam appre6ates and aeknowledges all the stakeholders-poli$olders, Channel partners,
reinsurers, interrnediartes and shareholders for reposing their faith in the Company.

The Board takes this opportunity to thank the Promoters: Prism Johrison Limited, QBE Holdings
(AAP) Pty. Ltd and QBE Asia Pactfic Holdings Limited for providing their invaluable guidanw and
support.

The Board expressas its sineere appreciation to all the employees for the(r hard work, loyalty and
commitment enabling the Company's cont!nued gromh.

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors

LF-tJ-
Akahay Raheja
Chatmian and Non-Executtve Diraietor

I

Pank4d'a Ai
lng otkctor a CE:0

Dat*: May 4, 2021

Plaee: Mumbai
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Annexure l

COMtPLlAHCE CERTIFICATE

In a?mance wtTh the provisions pf Corporate Govemance Guidelines issued by Insuranceills pf
ority, 1,Regulatory and development authoritj, 1, Mr. Jigar Shah, Chief Compliarice Officer of the Company

hereby cerUfy that the Company has eomplied wnh the provisions of Corporate Governance
Guideliries Yor lnsurarx,e mmpanies notiffed by IRDA? as amended from time to time and to the
extent applicable, and nothing has been zcea!ed or suppressed.

Plac*: Mumbal

Da(': May 4, 2021

(a

. .Qt' .
r .01,1 P
Chiaf Compliance Officer
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Annexure 11 - ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RE8PON81BltlTY ACTIVlTlE8

1. Bri*fouffineonC8RPoljcyofth*Cornpany:

Corporate Soeial Responsibility is the mntiriuing commitment of the Company to behave
ethieil§ arid eonhibuta to economic, suatainable and erivironmerital development of the
Iocal c6rnrnuntty and aoeiety at large. Al( efforts are made to operate the Busfness with
emphasis on Corporate Social Responsibility in all areas of operations by ensuring that
the busineas valuea arid operations meet the expectatIon of all stakeholders.

The objeddves of the Poliey ara to:

Promota a uriified and s'b:ateglc approach to CSR to incorporate the Company's
philarithropic giving on ttie one haria and business, which creates shared value -on
The other tiana, thus enabnrig maximum impact of the CS? initiatives.
Ensure an inereaaed oommitment at all levels of the organizaUon, to operate in an
economJcal)y, socJally and envJronmeritalty responsibti manner whHearecognizing
the irltere8t of all it!l 8takeholder8.

Focus ori ineorporating 'Shared Value' trito the eore of the Business which will
result in creating value for the society.

Enmurage employees to participate aetively in the Company's CSR.

To fight and spread awareness about onoer disease through joirit mllaboratiori
wIth i'ndian Carimr Soeiety, being the caR Focus Area.

l

website of the company

.*'

The Poliq is availabl* on the website of the company (weblirik
h$a:/mwwv.rah@$e-?nce)

2. ComposiUon of (:8R Cormnfflbm:

3. %md3 tfm??web-4,ink?wtmre Composmon of .C8R. eonvmttea, CBR Polky and CSRproJedm appmvad by the board are dmdmed on tha website 'd the company
i, Wab-jjrak where cornposttion of CSR Cornmittee and CSR Poliq are disdosed on the
Mbeb of tt!e Cofftpany: l$a://www.rah$qbe-coml$

?ot-AppHeat*

81.
No.

Nffiiofthe
Dlredor

Da$natlon/ ' 
Nature of
DWmatorahip

' Nmmber of CaR
Commlttee held
durlng th* year

Number of
C8R
ComrntTh*
attended
durlng the
year

1 Mr. AJffihay Raheja 5hairrnan affd Non:
ExqsJnre Dlredor

NIL mlL

2 Msi. MnedM f%rpia Mernbei ' " and
iii Ind*p*nderit Direator

NIL ' NIL

3 Mr. ViWakrishi Bhda' Mernber arid Non:
Exedhze D[rector

NIL NIL

4 Ms.' Anaeta Kulkarrii' Member ana N6n-
, Exeaitive Diredor

NIL NIL

5 Mr. Pankai Arora Membei' " and
Managing Director &
,CEO -

NIL NIL
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4. ProVMd* ttm mlm ?of lmpaet assessmem @f caR projeets earned out in pursuanceof mub-rule (3) of rule 8 -m th* Companlma (Corpomte 8oeial remponsibilfty Policy)e (3)
4,WfiRuWea, 2014,-J# appNcable (attaeh Th* report).

Not Applicable

8. Detafm of the amount avaWlable for s*t off in pursimnoe of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of
th* Companles (Corporate 8oclal rsponsglMllty Poltey) Rulma, 2(H4 and amountroquWred ror set * for the flnancbil ysar, €f any
Not Applicable

6. Avvagenetprofltofthecompanyasp*rmctiorrl35(8).
The average net profits of the company in aecomanw with section 135(5) for thepre?ing three financial years is in the negative,

7. (a)TwopereentofavemgenetprofitofthecomHnyamp*r8ectionl36(8)-
In view of the average net profds of the pre>ding three firian6ial yeara being in the
negabve, the Cornpany was not required to spend on CSR adivdies for the finaneial year2020-:)I.

(b) 8urplua aris€ng out of the caR Projecta or prograrnm* or activmes of thepreviousi financial year - Not Applfeable

(c) Amount requWred to be aet & for th* financial year, !fl any - Not Appticable
(eQ Total caR ob€igat€on for th* flnancml year (7a+7b+7e) - Nil

8. (a) caR Amount sHnt or urmpem for the ffnaneial y*ar:

l

(b) oetan8 0f caR amount 8pent a9ainrit ongolng proJocts 'tor the finanetal yev.
Not Applhble

(c) Dmtaits of OIR amoum sp*nt againstother than ongoing proJects for th*finaneWaQ year

Not Appliceble

(d) Amount sperm in Admiriistritive Overheads: Not Applieable
(e) Amount spent on lmpaet Assesarnenl if appl€mble: Not Applicable
(Q Total amount spent for tha Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Nil
(g) Excess amount for aet off, (f any: Nil

Toffil Amount
ip4ant fOr ffli
finamJal y*ar

'AmourdLlnsgp*ni' , Total Amount barmfsarr*d to
unspent a8R aceount as per

iiii  8aettonl38(8)...
.Amount tranffirr*d io any fund

speaified under 8ch*dule Vll as per
a*copd pro%o to aection 135{6). jkmourd Daiof ' '

 Tmnder .i
. m'imaof -

the fund
'amount  ' Dateof

' Trans%r
NtL
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9. (a)D*taHso?urmpentC8RAmoumfortheprecedlngthreeflmnefalyear:

Not Applmble

(b) Demlm of CaR anmunt ipent €n th* flrmneial ynear for ongolng projects of the
prx*dlng finanebd ymi$):

Not Applkzbks

"10. In ca!l@ d cfflafim or aequ?on d eapmf a!IJ Alfflktl th0 dotall$ ffllating to th0
a'a'set so ermted or aaqidred throuih (t!R sp*nt in the firiancial year - Not
Apptieable

Date d ereation or a?'sitkxi of eapital aqset(s) - Not Applieable
Amourd of caR apent on ereation or acqut? of eaptbal' aaset - Not Apptimble
Details of eri% br public authortty or benefidary under whose name sueh eapitat is
registere+d, theAv aeklress etc. - Noi Applfable

d. %vide details of ?l assets(s) ereated or scquired (ineluding complete address
and lommn of ?m aaset)- Not Appliwble

11. 8pwk% ?on(s), H th* company tms hAM to ap*nd two per oent of the average
nm profit aa per !!edNon 4 36(t) - Not Applieable

a.

b.

c.

l

'Arora
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointrnent and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,
RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Ground Floor, P & G Plaza,
Cardinal Gracious Road,

Chakala, Andheri (East)
Mumbai - 400099

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by RAHEJA QBE GENERAL
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification pf the Company's boqks, papers, minute books, forms and returnss books,
l

? Compafiled and other records maintained by the CorApany and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 complied with the statutory
provisions of the applicable Acts Iisted hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the repor% made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and rehims filed and other
records maintained by RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (?the Act?) including The Companies (Amendment) Act,
2020, and the rules made thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 ('FEMA') and the Rules and Regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investtnent;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

1.

11.

Cont...2...
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.2.

The list of Acts, Laws and regulations specifically applicable to the Company are
given below:
a) The Insurance Act, 1938 including amendments and part thereof;
b) The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and rules and

regulations made thereunder;
c) The Rules, regulations, guidelines, circulars and notifications issued by the

Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) as are
applicable to a General Insurance Company.

The Company has its own robust compliance system and the Company is also
subject to monitoring by and repor% of compliances to IRDAI.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We report that during tM conduct of the audit, in our opinion, adequate systems exist in the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with general laws.

We report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct,
indirect tax laws and Goods and Service Tax has not been reviewed in this Audit since the

same has been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated
professionals.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under revieW were carried out in compliance with the provis;ons of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Board
Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were senr well in
advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting. Majority decisions are carried through while-the
dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of Minutes.

?V.

V.

1.

2.
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There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure comp{iance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period; the Company had the following specific
events:

3.

1. The Company has increased its Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 220,00,00,000 /- to
Rs. 260,00,00,000/- at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on May 22, 2020 and
from Rs. 260,00,00,000/- to Rs. 265,00,00,000 at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
held on 'lemuaxy 12, 2021. The Company has altered its Memorandum and Articles of
Association in this respect and complied with the provisions of the Act.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company has issued and allotted Equity Shares to the
existing shareholders of the Company on Right Basis and complied with the
provisions of the Act.

3,84,75,835 Equity Shares of Rs.lO /- each at a premium of Rs. 16/- on August
13, 2020

1,92,53,005 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs. 16/ - on January
24, 2021

As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices/emails received from
the statutory / regulatory authorities including by taking corrective measures wherever
found necessary.

For GMJ & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

9AJ-" -,

[SONIA CHETTIAR]
PARTNER

ACS: 27582 COP: 10130

UDIN : AO27582COOO232765

PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE: MAY 4, 2021.

Note: aThis report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure A'
and forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE A

To,

The Members,

RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY t{M{TED
Ground Floor, P & G Plaza,
Cardinal Gracious Road,

Chakala, Andheri (East)
Mumbai - 400099

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our
audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company.
'I/Vherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation? about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.
The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.
The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.
We have verified the Documents provided by the Company through Virhial Private
Network (VPN) for audit purpose due to COVID-19 restrictions in Maharashtra,
Mumbai, physical examination of documents is not possible.

1.

2.

3.

4.

s.

6.

7.

For GMJ & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

W?
[SONIA CHETTIAR?
PARTNER

ACS: 27582 COP: 10130

UDIN: AO27582COOO232765

PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE: MAY 4, 2021.
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MANAGEMENT REPORT

In accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDAI)
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002,
the Management submits the following Report:

1. We confirm the validity of Certificate of Registration granted by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India to transact general insurance business, and the same is valid.
The Company holds a valid certificate of registration.

2. We certify that all dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid.

3. We confirm that the shareholding pattern is in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements.

4. We confirm that the company did not directly or indirectly invest any policyholder"s funds
outside India.

s. We confirm that the required solvency margin under the Insurance Ad, 1938 / Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 has been maintained.

6. We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet
and in management"s belief the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown in the
aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value under the several headings
- "Loans and Advances", "lnvestments", "Interest", "Sundry Debtors", "Cash", "Interest
accruing but not due?, "Agents balances", "Amounts due from other persons or Bodies carrying
on insurance business" eind the several items specified under "Other Accounts".

7. The Company is exposed to a variety of risks associated with general insurance business based
on kinds of risks undertaken and fluctuations in value of assets. The Company has adopted a
'Risk Management Strategy' to mitigate the overall risk exposure.

8. We confirm that company does not have operations in any country outside India.

9. The average claims settlement time for FY 2020-21, ageing analysis of claims registered and not
settled (excluding provision for IBNR/IBNER, claims relating to inward re-insurance from
terrorism pool and reinsurance recovered) during the preceding five years and details of claims
intimated is given in - Annexure I, Annexure 11 and Annexure 111 respectively.

10. We certify that the investments have been valued as per the IRDA? (Financial Statement)
Regulations 2002. The market value of Debt securities is based on the procedure issued by Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives Association oflndia (FIMMDA).

The Company"s investment portfolio is in line with the IRDAI (Investment) Regulations, 2016 and
circulars and the internal guidelines set by the Investment committee. The company has
adopted a prudent investment policy with emphasis on optimizing return with minimum risk.
We ensure that all the investments are made with the objective of the effective management of
the funds available for Investment. As of the Balance Sheet date, 43.26% of investments are

l



made !n Governmenf Securities, 13.94% !n Hous!ng Bonds, 17.86% !n Infrasfrucfure Bonds,
24.85% in Approved lnvestmems and 0% in Other Investment.

As per Master Circular of IRDA dated May 2016, we have classified the Investments in the
securities of IL&FS as Non - Performing Asset (NPA) since the interest on securities has
remained overdue for more than 90 days. A provision of 100% of the amortized value of
investments in lL&FS amounting to Rs. 1,99,967 thousand is done in FY 2018-19 and 2019-20

respectively basis internal assessment. The interest accrued on all the IL&FS securities have
been reversed upto 31" March 2021.

We ensure all measures are in place to adhere to all investment regulatory norms.

11. We also confirm that:

a) In preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting standards, principles and
policies have been followed and there has been no material departure;

b) The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2021 and Rs.8,38,078
thousands loss of the Company for the year;

c) The management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938
(4 of 1938) / Companies Act, 2013 / Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis;

e) The management has ensured that the internal audit system is commensurate with the size
and the nature of business and is operating effectively.

12. The schedule of payments which have been made to individuals, firms, companies and
organizations in which Directors of the insurer are interested is given in Annexure IV.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

AkSh ay ? DbyigAitkaslhlyasyigRnae,adn
Rajan Raheja

Date:

ri L o -?'- 2021.C)5?J)4 .

nan'Aa 16:45:05*05a30'

Digitally signed

Vijay by-Vijay
aggarwal

aggarwal ;'H'iefzMzi.oslo<
* 6:15:58 +05'30'

AMEETA

AZIZ

PARPIA

Digitally signed by
AMEETA AZIZ

PARPIA

-Date:202105.04

14:48:36+05'30'

Akshay Raheja
Chairman

DIN: 00288397

o A x V 111 :' Digitally signed by
r/'llNllru . (ljllUklAIA0nDA

AR O R p, ..,,,t: . . . .ffii444?:z+ozz+'oioss.3ioo+
Pankaj Arora
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 08327428

Vijay Aggarwal
Director

DIN:00515412

CF' a n d ra P ? cDh'ga'nfad':yap":ga'ka"shbJyain
b L i a ....('ate;202LO5.04

a'as" Ja.ln" 14:4m:06+05'30'

Chandraprakash Jain
Chief Financial Officer

M. No. 404957

Ameeta Parpia
Independent Director
DIN: 02654277

JIGAR ' Digi}allyiignedby
ASHWIN
SHAH

IIGAR ASHWIN SHAH

Dat;.202T.05.04
!414?:2! +05'30'

Jigar Shah

Company Secretary
ACS No: A34S71

Mumbai,

Date: May 04, 2021
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ANNEXURE I - Average Claims Settlement Time

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17

l
l
l
t
l

ANNEXURE 11 - Ageing Analysis of Open Claims

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2021
(nsaooo)

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2020
(Rs'000)
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Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2019
(Rs'000)

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2018
(nsaooo)

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2017
(Rs'000)

"Misc. includes Employer's Liability

4

m W iam l m&N} l uW,m11 I a
s an I l m l i s a l l l

ml i m * l l l

;m l l :f m I l m l m a l l l a l
l l l 11 I I m l l s e l s l m ll l

l !* l s l w l &l-m l l iim m l t l m
jM l l i

'a a j tm l s i s Th !]!!! WJ-M llmm M m imm a! 'lss a? 1-4!l@

30 days 1
13

4 2394 3 662 17 17,211 4 2103 29 22,383

30 days to 6 months 2 200 33 19,820 11 528 102 98,222 s 1098 3 1340 156 1,21,208

6 months to 1 year 1 120 53 55,262 83 71,378 1 igo 2 1,083 140 1,28,033

1 year to 5 years 5
565

118 1,84,099 2 36 86 68,039 1 21 5 8481 217 2,61,241

5 years and above 3 4,351 3 4,351

ffl {WW } d l Mffiy€ (41mi... .
miii l

h INIIhi I
Qlll l iM l l im l I

i,Itiiil l l l s l l I m l('s i
11 4l l

ilil 'N11a ...I I M l l h i
saii m:Mm M M m l b dli

mWa mmiii mmwi ffl W mi ai l a W lMm fflj m m

30 days 1 20 16 5295 1 100 15 9,964 1 goo 34 16,279

30 days to 6 months 7
523

83 21,545 1 306 75 45,135 2 16 4 2676 172 70,201

6 months to 1 year 1
252

1 410 36 12,040 1 ios 37 26,678 1 s,soo 7!7 46,085

1 year to 5 years 3
502

94 69,820 22 16,682 2 68 1 o 122 87,071

5'years and above 1 787 1 787

mffi ,l l ( i i!maimi m' l l
11 i I l

l

l
iim 41 ! l l$1 l u t j l

11 l g l l l l l l l
m 'i l l I t I i

m W l JA l R l l

30 days 1
506

io 4210 s 1,781 6 136 22 6,633

30 days to 6 months 4
3,825

tio 13,391 1 310 27 18,007 19 456 4 864 115 36,853

6 months to 1 year 48 18,738 1 1,455 6 742 55 20,934

1 year to 5 years 2
1,852

47 33,298 1 67 1 4000 51 39,217

5 years and above 1 641 1 641



ANNEXURE 111 - Details of Claims Intimated

(psaooo)

ANNEXURE IV - Schedule of payment to made to individuals, firms, companies and organizations in
which the Directors are interested

(Rs.'000)
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Fire 38 5,871 13 1,959

Marine

Motor (OD) 14,849 5,04,601 255 12,755

Motor (TP) 292 2,04,714 314 1,93,240

Employer's Liability 21 5,931 26 3,399

Public/Other Liability 317 2,45,132 172 sg,sio

Engineering 61 2,574 7 1,581

Personal Accident 5 3,369 20 4,669

Health 241 60,149 48 3 408

Other Misc. 38 6,516 20 3,480

Total 15,862 lOi39i322 875 2,84,000
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Prism Johnson Ltd.

(Formerly Prism Cement
Limited)

Mr. Akshay Raheja

Mr. Vijay Aggarwal

Ms. Ameeta Parpia

Mr. Shobhan

Thakore

Ms. Aneeta Kulkarni

Shareholder

Managing Director &
KMP

Independent Director &
Shareholder

Independent Director

KMP

iio Lease Rent

230 Claim Payment

2

Hathway Cable & Datacom
Ltd.

Mr. Akshay Raheja

Ms. Ameeta Parpia

Director & Shareholder

Director & Shareholder

463 Subscription charges

3
Exide Life lnsurance Co.

Ltd.
Mr. Vijay Aggarwal Non-Executive Director 1,789 Group Term Insurance

4 Globus Stores Pvt. Ltd. Mr. Akshay Raheja Director & Shareholder

48 Claim Payment

g
Premium Amount

Refunded



Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

i
y

sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studio Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai-400 011.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited (the

"Company'i which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Revenue Account of Fire,

Marine and Miscellaneous insurance (collectively known as the "Revenue Account"), the Profit and Loss

Account and the Receipts and Payments Account for the year then ended on that day, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the

"financial statements').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required in accordance with the Insurance Act,

1938 as amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the "Insurance Act'), the Insurance

Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the "IRDA Act'), the Insurance Reigulatory and

Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance

Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the "IRDA Financial Statements Regulations'),

orders/directions/circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(the "IRDA?') in this regard and the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') to the extent applicable and in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, as applicable to the Insurance Companies:

i. IncaseoftheBalanceSheet,ofthestateofaffairsoftheCompanyasatMarch31,2021;

it. In case of Revenue Account, of the operating profit in case of Marine business and operating
loss in case of Fire business and Miscellaneous business for the year ended on that date;

iii. IncaseoftheProfitandLossAccount,thelossfortheyearendedonthatdate;and

tV. In case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year ended
on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sub-
section (10) of Section 143 of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor Responsibilitjes for audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICA?
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Page 1 of 11



Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studio Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai-400 011.

Other Matter

The estimate of liabilities in respect of Claims Incurred But Not Reported ("lBNR'l Claims Incurred But

Not Enough Reported ("IBNER') and Premium Deficiency Reserve ('PDR') as at March 31, 2021 has been

duly certified by the Company's appointed actuary and in his opinion, assumptions considered for such

valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the IRDA? and the Institute of

Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDA?. We have relied upon the appointed actuary's

certificate in this regard for forming our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Directors' Report including annexures to Directors' Report,

the Management Report, Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Report but does not

include the financial statements and our auditors" report thereon. The other information is expected

to be made available to us after the date of this auditors" report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of the Management for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section (5) of Section
134 of the Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and receipts and payments of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the relevant
provisions of the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act and in the manner so required to the extent not
inconsistent with the accounting and presentation principles as prescribed under the IRDA Financial

Statements Regulations and orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDAI in this regard, and
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder, to the
extent applicable. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

Page 2 of 11



Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studio Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai-400 011.

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company"s ability

to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Iiquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company"s financial reporting
process.

Auditors' responsibilities for audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Insurance Act, the
IRDA Act, The IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDAI,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act, Rules and Regulations made thereunder.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

0 Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section
143 of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contro!s.
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@ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management"s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with the
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that are reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate of
even date on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations.

2. Further to our comments in the certificate referred to in the other matter, as required by the IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations, read with sub section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, we report
that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory.
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b. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, proper books of account as required by Iaw have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c. As the Company's financial accounting system is centralized and maintained at the Corporate
Office, no returns for the purposp of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company.

d. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and
Payments Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

e. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and
Payments Account dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting principles prescribed in the Regulations and orders/directions/circulars issued by
the IRDAI in this regard.

f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, investments of the Company have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, the Regulations and / or orders/directions issued by IRDAI in this regard;

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance
with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules
framed there under, as applicable and with the accounting principles as prescribed in the
IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDA in
this regard;

h. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the
Act.

i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, re{er to our separate Report in
'Annexure A" to this report.

j. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance with
the requirements of the sub-section (16) of Section 197 of the Act, as amended, we report
that managerial remuneration payable to the Company's directors is governed by the
provisions of Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and requires the approval of the IRDAI.
Accordingly, the managerial Iimits specified under the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are
not applicable to the Company.
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k. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule (11) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending Iitigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Flefer Note 3.1.1 to the Financial Statements.

it. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable Iosses.

iii. The Company does not have any pend!ng amount, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

Ar,-
Heneel K Patel

Partner

Membership No: 114103
ICAI UDIN No: 21114103AAAAAK4305

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2021

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 110512W/W100378
KAPADIA ?l 'L;;-A:;::M;%4!mllX.' MIU+

NEMISH ta:WKffl;-MX{I. 414%i;iWkl.NNA r%41
%k M6. Ivsl. %y*i l)lM*il*a lhl). lb*%l?i

BHARAT ?'?ffi#.i?"='-=-
l/

Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No: 111929
ICAI UDIN No: 21111929AAAACP9277

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2021
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Annexure A

Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(i) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our

report of even date to the Members of the Company)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Raheja QBE

General Insurance Company Limited ("the Company') as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit

of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

The Company"s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to

these financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance

with the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on

Auditing, prescribed under sub-section (10) of Section 143 of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit

ofinternal financial controls, both applicable to an audit oflnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system with reTerence to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to these financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to these financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to these financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these financial

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to these
financial statements and such internal financial controls vvere operating effectively as at March 31, 2021,
based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Other Matter

The estimate of liabilities in respect of claims Incurred But Not Reported ('IBNR'), Incurred But Not

Enough Reported ("IBNER') and Premium Deficiency Reserve ("PDR") as at March 31, 2021 has been duly

certified by the company's appointed actuary as per the regulations, and has been relied upon by us, as

mentioned in para 'Other Matters' of our audit report on the financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2021. Accordingly, our opinion on the internal financial controls with reierence to the financial

statements does not include reporting on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the management"s

internal controls over the valuation and accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial valuation. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

-?
Heneel K Patel

Partner

Membership No: 114103
ICA? UDIN No : 21114103AAAAAK4305

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2021

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co, LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 110512W/W100378
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Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No: 111929
ICAI UDIN No: 21111929AAAACP9277

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

To the Members of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date to the Members of the Company)

This Certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors" Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the 'IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations') read with Regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

1.

Management's Responsibility for compliance and preparation of the Statement

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of the Insurance
Act, 1938 as amended from time to time including amendment brought by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 (the "Insurance Act") (read with Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India circular IRDAI/F&A/CIR/056/03/2016 dated April 04, 2016), the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Ad, 1999 (the "IRDA Act'), the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations, orders/direction/circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (the 'IRDAI') which includes the preparation of the Management Report. This includes
collecting, collating and validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring of internal
controls suitable for ensuring compliarice as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibilities

3. Pursuant to the requirements, it is our responsibility, to obtain reasonable assurance and form an
opinion based on our audit and examination of books and records as to whether the Company has
compiled with the matters contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the Regulations read
with Regulation 3 of the Regulations.

4. We audited the financial statements of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited as of and
for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, on which we issued an unmodified audit opinion vide
our report dated May 4, 2021. Our audits of these financial statements were conducted in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sub-section (10) of section 143 of the
Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('the ICA?'). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements.

s. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates
for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) ("the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAI and the standards on
auditing. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the independence and other ethical
requirements of the Code of ethics issued by the ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
('SQC') 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.
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Opinion

7. In accordance with the information, explanations and representations given to us and to the best of

our knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of account and other records

maintained by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, we certify that:

a. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for year

ended March 31, 2021, and on the basis of our revievi, there is no apparent mistake or

material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

b. Based on management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the Board

of Directors by the officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same being

noted by the Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the

Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of registration as stipulated by
the IRDAI;

C. We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary and securities

relating to the Company"s loans and investments as at March 31, 2021, by actual inspection
or on the basis of certificates / confirmations received from the Custodian and/ or

Depository Participants appointed by the Company, as the case may be. As at March 31,

2021, the Company does not have loans;

d. TheCompanyisnotatrusteeofanytrust;and

e. No part of the assets of the Policyholders' Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in

contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, relating to the application and
investments of the Policyholders' Funds.

Restriction of use

This certificate has been issued to comply with paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C of IRDA Financial

Statements Regulations and is not intended to be used or distributed for any other purpose.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

-6>
Heneel K Patel

Partner

Membership No: 114103

ICAI UDIN No: 21114103AAAAAK4305

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2021

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 110512W/W100378
KAPADIA ?=2n=::u+wlwilaFNaNkl
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!/

Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No: 111929
ICA? UDIN No: 21111929AAAACP9277

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2021
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RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021

l Par(iculars

Sources of Funds

Share (:apital

Share Application Money
Reserves and Surplus
Fair Value Change Account - Shareholders
Fair Value Change Account - Policyholders
Borrowings

Total

Appl}cation of Funds
Investments - Shareholders

Investments - Policyholders
Loans

Fixed Assets

Gross Block

Less:Accumulated Depreciation
uet Block

DeTerred Tax Asset lNet) {ReTer Note 3.2.7 oF Schedule 16)
Current Assets

Cash and Bank Balances

Advances and Other Assets

Sub-Total (A)

Schedule

s

6

7

8

8A

9

10

11

12

Current Liabilities

Provisions

Sub-Total 18)
Net Current Assets IC = A - B)
Miscellaneous Expenditure
lto the extent not written off or adjusted)
Debit balance in Profit and LOSS Accouiit

Total

13

14

15

As on

31.03.2021

26,47,288

9.23,661

404

848

35,72,201

22,40,726

47,07,582

1,50,845

79,493

71,352

62,826

42,335

5,10,651

5,52,986

37,88,039

16,98,458

54,86,497

(49,33,511)

14,23,227

35,72,201

ps. aooo)
As on

31.03.2020 ]
20,70,000

sio

2,064

zo,zz:sza l

13,11,741

33,41,217

1,01,597

sg,oog

42,588

61,533

i,zs.o:ii

3,02,919

4,78,950

27,12,839

10,35,465

T?
(32,69,354) i

5,85,148

Q

l
The Schedules referred to above form an integral par( of Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even dste att?ched.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratlon No. 10957AW

-?

For SudR K. Parekh & Co. LLP

lPreviously Sudit K. Parekh & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110512W/
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Company Secretary
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For and on behalf of the !loard of Directors

Vijay ? Digitally signed
by Vijay aggarwal
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Vijay Aggarwal
Director

DIN. 00515412
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Independent Director
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Chandraprakash Jain
Chief Financial Officei

M. No. 404957

CA. Heneel K. Patel

Panner

Membership No. 114103
uDlN NO:21jl4103AAAAAK4305

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 04, 2021



RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Re@Istratlon No. 141 da}ed 11th December, 2008

AUDITED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

r particulars khedula
For the year ended

ai.oa.zozi

l.Oper-ati-ngjrofii71Lossl banslerred from Revenue Atcount
a. Fire liisurance

b. Mailne liisurance

c. Miscellaneous Insurance

Income from lnveslments

a) ln}erest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
b) Prolii on sale/iedemptlon of Investments
l?ess: loss on sale ol investments

i'l'ron€ / lLoss) on Sale of Assets

e
RAHEJA

QBE

ps amx)

ror the year ended
31.03.2020 l

125,872) 5,611

971 298

?(4ss7:iz) (s,ia,saa)?(i,i3sgs) li,oy,gzg)i

1,19,848

9,700

84,199

4,746

1,29,548 ss,gs

158211

13. Other !ncome

'AL IA)

Prmilslons lother than taxatlon)
a) Foi diminution in }he value of investment

lRefei Note 3.2.11 of Schedule 16)
bI For doubtful debts
cl Okheys
i. Other Eiipenss
a) Expenditure other than those yelated to lnssance Business
b) 8ad debts written off
c) CSR Expendlture
d) Contvibution from %licyholder fund toward excess EOM

rOTAL 181

profitl lLoss) Before lax
I)rovision for Taxation

Cunent Tax/MAT payable

Tax adluskmenks lcir eaylier years
lRder Note 3.2.7 ol Schedule 16)
MAT Cyedik Entitlement

Excess provision wiit}en back

Oefened Tax llncome)/ E+ipense

lRe%r xore 3.2.7 of Schedule 16)

tut prontl llossl Mey Taii

4A

3,794

J

3!1,320

4,23,643 4,62,963

wa62963

18,43,2S4i

(3,883)

11,293)

15,176)

?

1.49,979

47,261

1,343

4,36,613

(33,597)

20

1,49,979

.7

16,54,742)l

133,597)i
§

a) Interlm dlvldend paId during the yeay
b) Proposed fInal dividend
c) Dividend distribution tax
dI Transley to any reserve or O(her Accounts
e) Tyansler to Contingency Reserve foy unexpiTed Risks
Add: Balance brought foward from last year

,Balance armed forward ta Balance Sheet
.15,85,149)
?(ia,zi;iiji

35,

jBaslc & Dlluted Earnlng rser Share lFace value per share Rs.lO) {Rdei Note 3.2.6 of Schedule 16)

The Schedules referred to abwe form an integral part of Finan6al Statements.

as per our Report of even dme attached.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Chanered Accountants

Fimn Registration No. 109574W

-?

For Sudit K. F'arekh & Co. LLI)

lPrevlously Sudli K. Parekh & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Flrm Regislration No. 110S12W/
W-100378

KAPADIA f

ra- =?"
, ..JQ.6?

NEMISH

BHARAT,!
CA. Nemlsh Kapadla
%rkner

Membership No. 111929

CA. Heneel K. Patel

Parkner

Membership No. 114103

uDlN No: 2TH4103AAAAAK4305

Place: Mumbai

Datei May 04, 2021

13.57} 13.001

For and on behalf of the Board of Directois

AkShayTDby:gAakalllhya;:gRna,eadn a* .
1-, - Raheia Viiav
naJan oaie: "

Digitally signed
by Vi?ay agganval

Raoh'f'5a??--:a?:1':::so*"os'so' agg ..arwa?Iptsa::;2oao2+'oos5axoo4'
Akshay Rahela Vllay Aggarwal
Chairman Director

DIN. 00288397 DIN. 00515412

PAN

AROI','!=iffl'G' :;::=:..,:iffi:ffli:=?'-
Pankai Arcira Ameeta F'aypla

ManaglngDlrector& lndependentDiiector
Chiel Executive Olncey DIN. 02654277

DIN. 08327428

? %ie:ioiros.ca
?" Ta:47:12 *Ol?iO'

JIGAR l.?o5;bi;y.iiq.n;a.bv... Chandrapi

11@ar Shah Chandraprakash lain
Company Sectetayy chief Finaiicial CMicet

ACS No.A34571 M. No. 404957



RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Reglstralion No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED REVENuE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
(ps a?l

e
RAHEJA

QBE

l

The Schedules rdened to above form an Integral parl of Finandal Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For Shah Gupm & Co. . Fot Sudlt it. r'arekh & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants lPreviously Sudit K. Payekh & Co.)
Flrm Regls}ratlon No. 10%74W Chartered Accountants

Firm RegistraUon No. 110512W/

?', Digitallysigned
hAeks,ahay Ralaii ViCY ' !iy=y:)aB.!

R/9 ??'r.:'ffFT?a??' RallJa??"u-a"wJ-'w"x'n' aqqaLWal?s":al'x'a::rnsuBHAI

CA. Nemlsh Kapadia akshay Raheia Viiay Agganual
Parkner Chairman Director

Membershlp No. 111929 DIN. 00288397 DIN. 00515412

PANKAJ

ARORA
IopS'w'a%:? AMEETA { o4':sX';';zpa:pia

l)ankai Arora Ameeta Parpia
Managing lDirectot & Independent Direc{or
Chiel Executive (Micey DIN. 02654277

DIN. 08327428 {: Digitally iigned by
(1l3 Q d j3 p l chanal&plakalh
, , , , 'Iain

('Digbllyiignedby (llandrapJ .chandraprakaihJIGARASHW?N,?IIIARASHW?NSHAH . . Ialn
5H p, H i , Woxi,os,oa a kaS h J a1711?-?ffl"? .oa ' ?Q?o<

/VIN',iiauAsiiwlxs?
i3a4g5,202!.os.04

.,1 t5.t8.36+OS30 /a T4:58:34+05'3(j

]lgar Shah Chandrapiakash laIn
Company Secretary Chlef Financlal Offlcey
ACS No.A34571 M. No. 404957

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlreaors

-?
CA. Heneel K. Patel

Par{ner

Membership No. 114103
uDlN N0?21j 14IO3AAAAAK4305

Placei Mumbal

Dale:May04,2021

For the Year ended 31.Oa.2021 For the Year ended 31.03.2020

- Schedule  Fke '-Marine Mlscellaneous TotalPaniCulars Fire Marine Miscellaneous Total
Premiumseamed(riet) 1 -30,498 2.104 17,g6.4E 18,29,017

Proflt/liissonsale/iedemptionof 118 2 2oA99 2oA20
lnves(ments

Otheis - Foreign Exchange Gsin / lLossl 119) 119)

Others-lnvestment/Otherlncomefrom ,189 434 ,s23
Terrorism Pool

Inteiest,Dividend&Ren(-Gross 1,454 31 2,53,015 2,54,500

ContributionfrOmShaLehOldertund 28A53 541 a.git,aag ,23A43
towayd e+icess EOM

TOTAL 141 61;912 2,678 24,64,793 25,29,384

ClalmslncurredlNet) 2 9,738 511 15JO,68a 15,90,932

Commiision(Netl 3 4,582 276 3,29,719 3,34,577

Operating Expenses related to lnsurance 4 ya,asa 920 10A3124 ii,iz,sos
Buslness

Premium Deficiency Reserve
lRefei Note 3.1.4 of Schedule 16)

TOTAI 18) 87,784 1,707 29,53,526 30,43,017

Operatlng I'rofit/lLoss) from Flrel
Marine/ Mlscellaneous Buslness C = IA - 125,8721 971 04,88,7321 15,13,632)
81

Approprlatlons

ryansfer io Shareholder's uccount

Tyansler to Catastyophe Reserve

Transfer to Other Reserves

8.695 26i' 11,34,062 11,43,021

311 1 11.776 12,088

199 199

2,718 314 3,032

S,526 17 2,08,925 2,14,468

- 42 4,36.571 4,36.613

', 17,25(l 325 17,91,846 18,09,421

3,217 153) 8,56,250 a,59.414

396 112) 1,10,346 1,10.730

3026 92 9,39.991 9,48.109

19031 1903)

11,63"l 27 19,05,684 19,17,350

S,611 298 11,13,838) 11,07,9291

lmkLlC} ' '{25,872) - 971 14,88,73i7 15,13,632) S,611 298 11,13,838) 01,07,929)
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RAHEIA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDuLES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021l
Schedule-1

Premium Earned lNet)

1

{Rs '000)

Particulars Year
Piemium from direct

business written

Premium on re-

insurance actepted

Premium On re-

insurance ceded

Net Premium

13+4-5)

Adjustment for

change In
reserve for

unexpired risks

Net Premium

Earned

16-7)

1 2 3 4 '- s '6'-' 7 8 -

Fire
2020-21 1,17,876 76,902 1,47,769 47,009 16,511 30,498

2019-20 36,511 9,863 34,214 12,160 3,465 8,695

Marine Cargo
2020-21 2,464 358 2,106 3 2,104

2019-20 143 3 sao (124) 264

Marine Hull
2020-21

2019-20

Marine Total
2020-21 2,464 358 2,106 3 z,xoa

2019-20 143 '3' iao 1124} ' 264

Motor 100)
2020-21 12,28,760 so,soo 11,47,961 6,43,751 S,04,209
2019-20 81,099 S,268 75,830 65,597 10,233

Motor (TP)
2020-21 5,10,029 36,890 4,73,138 (2,55,666) 7,28,804
2019-20 9,56,416 72,362 - 8,84,053 1,46,702 7,37,351'

Employer's Liability
2020-21 31,437 7,926 23,512 3,884 19,628
2019-20 18,820 115) 5,076 ' 13,729 2,217 11,512

Public Liability
2020-21 39,446 12,!)98 13,499 38,944 16,167) 45,111
2019-20 61,118 29,692 24,097 66,714 15,400 51,314

0(her Liability
2020-21 5,26,468 1,48,954 1,89,672 4,85.751 1,11,007 3,74,743
2019-20 3,82,430 1,78,498 1,91,660 3,69,267 51,752 3,17,515

Engineering
2020-21 12,073 547 9,837 2,782 464 z,aig
2019-20 8,947 489 6,834 2,602 279 2,324

Aviation
2020-21

2019-20

Petsonal Accident
2020-21 35,588 ,is,osi 7,537 4,636 2,901
2019-20 2,81-i - 2,237 576 111) 587-

Health
2020-21 1,92,031 9,602 1,82,430 66,828 1,15,602
2019-20 6,164 308 S,856 3,599 2,256

Other Misc.
2020-21 25,980 22,752 3,227 130 3,097
2019-20 26T7S7 25,239 -1,518 ' 550 968

Misc Total
2020-21 26,01,812 1,62,499 :i,gg,ozg 23,65,282 5,68,867 17,96,415
2019-20 15,44,563 z,og,ssa 3,33,081 14,20,146 z,gs,oaa 11,34,062

Total
2020-21 27,22,152 ' 2,39,401 5,47,156 za,xa,sgi - 5,8;,381 18,29,017

l 2019-20 15,81,216 2,18,527 3,67,297 14,32,446 2,89,425 11,43,021
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INsuRANcE COMPANY LIM?TED

IRDA Registratlon No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANC?AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021r
Schedule - 2

Claims Incurred lNet)

]

ps aooo)

Paniculars Year

Claims Paid from

direct business

wrltten

Claims Pald on

re-Insurance

accepted

Claims Reccsered

on re-insurance

ceded

Net Claims Paid

13+4-5)

Outstanding
Claims at the

closing of the
Year

Outstanding
Claims at the

beginning of the
'lear

xet Claims

lncurred

15+74)

1 2 3 4 s 6 7 s 9

Fire
2020-21 6,949 ios 5,214 1,841 13,113 5,216 9,738

2019-20 3,188 3 2,438 753 S,216 2,751 3,217

Marine Caigo
2020-21 679 168 511

2019-2(l 168 221 1531

Maiine Hull
2020-21

2019-20

MarlneTotal
2020-21 67!l '-' 168 511

2019-20 168 221 (53)

Motor (00)
2020-21 3,85,519 19,276 3,66.243 2,09,215 y,goa 5,67,653

2019-20 4,220 211 4,009 7,804 2,796 9,017

Motoy ITPI
2020-21 81,277 4,064 77,213 23,55,514 17,61,113 6.71,614

2019-20 98,270 4,917 (13,353 17,61,113 10,86,772 7,67,695

Employeras Liability
2020-21 3,796 igo 3,606 28,667 18,241 14,032

2019-20 292 15 278 18,241 12,860 s,ssg

Public Liability
2020-21 6,474 556 332 . s,sgs 56,420 50.692 12,426
2019-20 2,893 65 150 2,807 50,692 48,065 S,434

Other Liability
2020-21 1,06,485 4,579 38,571 72,492 4,71,684 3,43,772 2,00,404

2019-20 so,ass 2,238 2.713 50,383 3,43,772 3,29,722 64,433

Engineering
2020-21 2,407 4 1,840 570 891 870 592

2019-20 429 3 327 105 870 927 48

Aviation
2020-21

2019-20

%rsonal Accident
2020-21 6,436 13 4,902 1,547 1,676 1,335 1,889
2019-20 544 --2 414 131 '- 1,335 ' 686 780

Health
2020-21 58,142 2,907 55,234 60,311 2,252 1,13,293
2019-20 553 28 526 2,252 1,139 1.639

Other MiSC.
2020-21 S,621 4.311 1,311 1,374 3,905 li,zzo)
2019-20 291 234 56 a,gos 2,415 1,546

MiscTotal
2020-21 6,56,156 S,151 76,393 5,84,914 31,85,752 21,89,984 15,80,683
2019-20 i,ss,aso 2,3% ti,oog 1,51,649 zt,gg5aa 14A5,382 8,56,250

Total
2020-21 6,63,105 5,257 81,607 S,86,755 31,99,544 . 21,95,368 15,90,932
zoig-zo 1,61,537 2,311 11,447 1,52,401 21,95,367 14,88,355 8,S!),414



RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TEDZ
?

rMHEJA
QBE

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
Schedule - 3

Commission (Net)

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

1

(rts 'ooo)

l
l
l
l
I
I
l
l

l

Particulars Year

Commission paid
on direct

business

Commission paid
On re-insurance

accepted

Commission

received from re-

insurance ceded

Net

commission

(3+4-5)

1 2 3 4 s 6

Fire
2020-21 13,284 10,474 19,176 4,582
2019-20 4,844 827 5,275 396

Marine Cargo
2020-21 294 18 276

2019-20 (11) 1 (12)

Marine Hull
2020-21

2019-20

Marine Total
2020-21 294 18 276

2019-20 (11) 1 (12)

Motor (OD)
2020-21 1,98,553 9,216 1,89,338

2019-20 9,338 608 8,730

Motor (TP)
2020-21 9,096 1,274 7,822
2019-20 12,004 2,406 9,597

Employer's Liability
2020-21 4,054 236 3,819
2019-20 2,502 141 2,360

Public Liability
2020-21 6,025 2,823 sig 8,330
2019-20 9,233 5,594 650 14,177

Other Liability
2020-21 82,959 26,574 10,492 99,042
2019-20 57,996 35,850 17,737 76,109

Engineering
2020-21 1,421 22 1,423 20

2019-20 1,112 g 1,061 sg

Aviation
2020-21

2019-20

Personal Accident
2020-21 4,676 4,075 601

2019-20 42 362 (320)

Health
2020-21 22,031 1,440 20,591
2019-20 778 46 733

Other Misc.
2020-21 4,012 3,854 158

2019-20 3,400 4,500 (i,ioo)

Misc Total
2020-21 3,32,828 29,419 32,528 3,29,719
2019-20 96,406 41,452 27,512 1,10,346

Total
2020-21 3A6AO6 39A93 51,722 3,34,577
2019-20 1,01,238 42,279 32,788 1,10,730
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

r AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANC?AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
Schedule - 3A

Commission Paid - D}rect

l
l

l

1

(RS '000)

Particulars Year %ents Brokers Corporate Agency Referral Others
Total

(3+4+5+6+7)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Fire
2020-21 314 12,874 96 13,284
2019-20 6 4,838 4,844

Marine Cargo

2020-21  294 294

2019-20 .- (11) (11)

Marine Hull

.zo;io5i

2019-20

Marine Total

2020-21 294 294

2019-20 .'(Jii) (11)

Motor (OD)

2020-21 3,667 1,53,698 41,188 1,98,553
2019-20 3,599 S,475 265 9,338

Motor (TP) .
2020-21 1,170 5,444 2,481 g,ogg-
2019-20 2,976 g,ooi 27 12,004

Employer's Liability

2020-21 - 97 - 2,728' 1,229 '- a,os4-
2019-20 6 2,496 (0) 2,502

Public Liability

2020-21 1 -' 5,978 46  6,02!;'
2019-20 6 9,227 9,233

Other Liability

2020-21 879 '-81,601 479 82,959
2019-20 331 57,665 57,996-

Engineering

2020-21 -1,248 173 1,421
2019-20 o 1,111 1,112

Aviation

2020-21

2019-20

Personal Accident

2020-21 4,272 261 179 4 712

2019-20 42 m2

Health

2020-21 20,100 705 1,191 21,995
2019-20 (3) 781 778

Other Misc.

2020-21 (3) - 4,013 2 a,oi;i-
2019-20 4 3,396 o 3,400

Misc Total

2020-21 30,183 2,55,677 46,968 3,32,828
2019-20 6,919 89,195 293 96,406

Total

2020-21 30,497 2,68,845 47,064 3,46,406
2019-20 6i924 94,022 293 1,01,238
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RAHEJA
QBE

RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

r AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 l
(Rs '000)

l
Schedule - 4A 2020-21 2019-20

Expenditure other than those related to lnsurance Business
Employees' remunerat!on' &';e!rm-re benefits " - 
(Refer Note 3.1.9 of Schedule 16)

35,295 44,519

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses

Training Expenses
Rents, rates & taxes 4,025

Repairs

Printing & Stationery
Communication

Legal & professional charges 2,075
Auditor's fees, expenses etc.
a) As auditor

b) As adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
i) Taxation matters

ii) Insurance matters
iii) Management Services and ---

c) in any other capacity
Advertisement and Publicity

Interest and Bank Charges 667

Others

a) Office maintenance expenses

b) Subscriptions and membership fees
c)Miscellaneousexpenses '
d) Entertainment Expenses
e) Service Tax/GST A/c

f) Conference & Seminar

g) Interest & Penalties
h) Motor Solatium Fund

Depreciation
TOTAL 39i320 47,261
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e
RAHEJA

QBE IRDA Regimation No. 141 dated 11th Oecember, 20011

AuDlTED SCHEDULES FORM?Ns PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR ThlE YEAR END!D alST MARCH, 2021

{% a(700)

RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Sehedule - S As at 11.03.2021 As at 31.03.202(l

Share Capital
Authoiised Capital

26.50,00.0001 Previous yeat 22,00,00,000) Equity Shayes of Rsl0
each

26,50,000 22,00.000

ISSued Ca?ital

26,47,28,840% Pievious yeay 20,70.00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.l0

each jully paid up
26,47,288 20,7(1,000

Subsciibed Capi}al

26,47,28,840 l Ptevlous yeay 20,70,00,0001 Equity Shates of

Rs.lO each fully paid up
26,47,288 20,70,000

Called up Capital

26,47,23840 lPtevlous year 20,70,00,0001 EquiIy Shares of Rs. 10

each fully paid up
26,47,288 20,70,000

Less: Calls unpaid

Add: Equity shayes lorLelied lamount orlglnally paid up)

Less: Pat value of Equity Shaies bought back

Less: Piellmlnary expenses }o the extent no} wiitten ofl

Less: Expense including commission oy brokeyage on underwriting

or subscription of Shares
Total 26,47,2{18 20,7(1,000
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Reglstra}Ion No. 141 dated 11}h Oecembey, 2008

AUDffED SCHEDULI:S FORMING PART OF PINANC?AL STAT!MENTS FOR Thlt YtAR !NDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Notei

01 }he above 13,50,11,709 lPrevious yeay 10,55.70,0001 straies ate held by }he holding compa ny
Prism lohnson Limi}ed (loymerly known as Prism Cemen{ Ltd and name changed elledive 18th April,2018)

ps aooo)

(fflh a000)

Schedule - 5a As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2(120

Pattern iif Share Holding IAs cenined by the Management)
Shweholdey NO. of Shares % of Holdlng No. of Shayes % of Holdlng
Piomoters

-lndian 13,50,11,709 51% 10,55,70,000 51%

-Forei@n 12,97,17,131 49% 10,14,30,000 49%

(Xhers

Total n,tn,u,sm 100% 20,70,00,000 100%

Sdiedule - 6 As at :ll.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

Reserves and Surplus

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemp}ion Reserve
Shaye Piemium 9.23.S61

General Reserve

Less: Debit balance in Pmflt & Loss Account

Less: Amoum utilized for Buy-back
Ca{astrophe Reserve
Okhey Reserves

Balance of Proflt and LOSS Accouiit

Total 9,23,661

Schedule - 7 As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

aorrowings
Debentures /Bonds
Banks

Finaiicial lnstijutions

Others

Total



R RAHEIA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TED
?

RAHEJA
QBE

IRDA Reglstia}lon No. 141 dated l1th Decembei, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

(ns.aooO)

Ncites:

1. kggyegate book valve of investments other than listed equity straies is RS.22,40,726 thousands. lPievious yeat Rs.l3,11,741
thousands)

2. $lega{e malket value of inveslmenls othel Ihan llstea equIty shales is RS. 22.59,623 thousands. (Pievious 4eal RS.
13,34,596 thousandsl

3. Inveslmenls 01 RS. 6,64,714 thousands %previous 4eaL RS. 4,76,796 thousands ) maluring within 12 months from the Balance
Sheet date and investments made with the specific in}eiiUon {o dispose of wIthin 12 months from }he date of the Balance
Sheet are classified as shor} term lnvestnients.

4.The Company has provided Tot diminu}ion in value of Investment in respeck of iecurities related ko lL&FS amounting to
Rs.l,99.967 thousand till }he yeay ended 31st March 2020. '

5.The company has segregate the investmems sepayakely belween policy holdeii funds and share holdets funds on no}ional
basis as pet IRDAI ciyculay no. IROA/F&A/CIR/CPM/056/03/2016 dated 04th Apiil,2016 and IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017
darted 12th lanuary 20l7.lRefer Note 2.17 of Schedule 161

Schedule - 8 As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

Investments - Shareholden

Long Temi Investments

Govemmem securitles and Governmen} gua tanieed bonds

includin@ Tyeasury Bills
g.ga,iao 3.50.665

O{hetAppyovedSecuyities
Other lnves(men(s

a) Shayes

aa) Equlty

bb) Pyefeyence

b) Mutual Funds
c) Oeyivative lnstrumen}s

d) Oebenmesl Bonds S,27,896 2,84.893
e) Other Securities

il Fixed Deposi}s 10,714

11)CerFificateofDepoiits

Q Subsidiaries
g) lnvestmem Pyoperkies - Real Estate

lnvestmen}s in lmvas}ruduie and Social Seclot 2,04,272 1.99.387

CXher than Appyoved lnves}mems 99,981

Less - Provision for diminution in ihe value ol inves(ment (99,981)

Total IA} 15,76,012 &,34,945
Shor} Teym Investments

Goveynment securities and Govemmem guaranteed bondi

including Tteasuq Bills
1,28,433 2,25,!196

OtheropprovedSecunties
Other lnvestments

al Shayes

aa) Equity
bb) Pyelerence

b) Mutual Funds 37,830 51.355
c) Derivakive lnstvumen}s

d) Debemures/ Bonds 1.44.764 98.744

e) Other Securities
i) Fixed Deposits 1.61,138 58,220

11)Cerki}icateofDepoiits
Q Subsldlaries

g) lnvestmen{ Pyoperkies - Real Estale
lnvestments In lmvastructuie and Soclal Seclor 1,92,549 42.481

0ther than Appyoved lnvestments i,oo,ooo

Less - Pyovision loy diminution in the value ol inves}ment 11,00,000)

Total IBI 6,64,714 4,76,796

Tiital (A+B) 22,40.726 13,11,741



e RAHEIA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

rNAHEJA
QBE

IRDA Regktiatlon No. sat dated 11th December, 20(18

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING l'ART OF FINANaAL STATEM€NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2021

(ps.aowl

Notes:

1. Aggregate book value?ol inveslmenls o{her }han listed equity shares is Rs.47,07.582 thousands. ll?tevious year Rs.33,44,217
thousands?

2. %gyega{e market value of inves(ments litMy than lisked equity shares is Rs. 47.21,617 }housands. lPievious yeay Rs.
33,99,431 thousandsl

3. Investments ol Rs. 13,78,126 thousa nds (previous year Rs. 12,14,476 thousands ) maturing within 12 months ffom lhe
Balance Sheet date and investments made wi}h the specIfic Intemion to dispose of within 12 months from the da{e of the
Balance Sheet aye classified as shor} term Investments.

s. The company has segtega{e (he Invesimen}s separately be}ween policy holderx }unds and shate holders funds on notional
basIs as per IRDAI circulat no. lRDA/F&A/CIR/CI'M/056/(13/2016 dated 04th April,2016 and IRDA/ F&A/CI R/CPM/010/01/2017
dated 12th lanuary 20l7.liRefer Note 2.17 of Schedule 16)

Schedule  8A As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

lnvestments - I)ollcyholders

Long Teym Investments

Governmem securi}ies and Govemment guatameed bonds

liicluding Treasury Bllls
17,70,993 8,93,200

O{hetAppyovedSecuyities
Cnher lnves(ments

a) Shares
aal Equlty

bbl Pyeletence
b) Miitual Funds

c) Derivakive lnstiumenti
dl Debentures/ Bondi 11,22,154 7,25.669

el O(herSecurities

i) Fixed Deposits 2,086

11) Cedificaie ol Deposits
f) Subsidiaiies

g) lnvestmen} properties - Real Esta}e
lnvestmen}s in lnjrasttuduie and Social Seckoy 4,34,224 S,07,872

Other than Appyoved lnves}mems

Total IA) 33,29.456 21,26,740
Shor} Tvm Invesbnen{s

Government securlties and Government guaian}eed bondi
including Treasury Bills

2,73,010 s,ys,sag

0{hey Approved Securities
0{hey lnveskments

a) Shares

aa) Equi7

bb) Prelerence

b) Mutual Funds 80,415 1,30,810

c) Derivatlve lnstrumen}s

d) [)ebentures/ Bonds 3,O7,725 2,51.517

el O{her Secuyities

i) Fixed Deposiks 3,07.672 1,48.295

11}CertilicateofDeposlts
f) Subsidiaries
g) lnves}ment I%operkiex - Real Estate

Inveitments ln lnfras(rudure and Soclal Sedot ii,og,aoa 1,08.205

Othw than Apprcsed lnves}memi
TOtal 18) 13,78,126 12,14,476

Tolal lA+B) 47,07,582 33,41,217



8 RA)4ElA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

RAHEJA
QBE IRDA R*gistration No. 141 datm l1th oec0rnbw, 2008

AUDnD SCHEDULES FORMING I'ART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE Y!AR !NDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

lRs.aN]0)

(ns.aoool

Schedule - 9 As at 31(13.2021 As st 31.03.2020

Loans

Security-wise dassiflcatlon
Secured

a) On mor}gage of pioperky

aal In lndia
bb) Outside lndia

b) On Shayes, Bonds, Goveynmen} Securities
c) Others
unsecuyed

Total

Borniwei-wlse dasglfication

al Cen{yal and State Government

b) Banks and Financlal lnstitutions

c) Subsidiaries

d) lndustrlal under}akings

e) Otheys
Total

Iilerlormanc* wlse dassification

al Loans classined as s}andaid
aal ln lndia
bb) Outside lndia

b) Non-peforming Ioans less pmvisions
3al ln lndia
bb) Outside lndia

Total

Matuilty wlse dassiflation

a)ShorkTeFm

bl Long Tem
To}al

Schedule  11 b at 3l.oa.2ozt As at 31.03.2020

Cash and Bank Balancas

Cash lincluding cheques, drafts and stamps) sg 7

Bank Balances

al OeposltAccounts
aa) Shork Teim ldue with in 12 months)
bbl Others

bl CurrentAccounts 42,246 1,76,024
Cl (Xhell

!)lloney at Call and Short Notice

al wi}h Banks
bl with other lnsti}utions
Others

Total 42,335 1,76,031



Z RAHEIA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

%b?

UHEJA IRDA lleglstratlon No. 141 dated 11th Decembei, 2008
QBE

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

(Rs.Y]aO)

/115. a?)

(ns.aooo)

(ns. aocn)

Sch*dule-12 As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

lkdvancesandOthetAss*ts

Advances

aeserve deposits wi(h ceding companies
Applica!ion Money lor nveskmen{s
PrepayrneLltS 8,478 7.320
Advance to DitedorslOfficers

Advance tax paid and raxes deducted at source iNet of provision

lol }axation)
5,846 9,3!11

MAT Cyedn Enti}lemen} 416

Okhets

al Service Tax / GST unutilized Cyedlt 32,941 42.778
bl Mvance io employees 67 480

c) Mvance to vendors 2,996 o

Total IA} 50.744 sg.gso
0}her Aisets

lncome accyued on lnvestmenti 1,52,192 1,35,157

Outstanding Premiums
AgenI's balances
Fote:gn agencies balances

Due fl0m Other entities caming On insuiance buSlnOSS lincluding
remsuyeys)

2,98,034 97,888

oue from Subsidiailes/holdlng
Others

a) Unclaimed amoum of Policyholders

lReTey Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 161
s

Add lnvestmem income accniing on undaimed
amount lTleley Note 3.1.17 ol Schedule 16)

o

b) ouney Receivable 2 417

c) Others - Rental Deposits 9,250 9.066
d) Othei Depositi 424 430

TotalltQ 4,59.907 2,42,959
Total lA+Bl 5,10,651 402,919

Schedule - 13 As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

Cuirent Llabllltles

Agentsa Balances 41,262 20.327

Balances due to orhey lnsurance companlei 1,51.029 1,92,734
Deposits held on ye-insuyance ceded
Premium yeceived ln Advance 1,20,172 5,435
llnalloca}ed Premium 8.838 88,402

Sundry creditors 2,40,701 1,57,436
Due (o subsidiariei/holding company
Claims OutstandinB 31,'19,543 21,95,367
Due }o othcers/oiieciors

Dues to Policyholders
Others

al undaimed amount of Policyholdeis
(ReTer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 161

1 11,596

Add : lnves}ment income acciuing on unclaimed
amount iaeyer Note 3.1.17 ot Schedule isl

o

b) Service Tax / GST Liability 8,499 29,726
clTDSpayable 15,267 9,693
d}Otherstatutorydues 2,727 26,494 2,121

Total 37,88,039 27,12A39

Sdiedule - 14 As at 3103.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Provislons

Reserve ht unexpired Risk 15,26,032 9,40,652
Reserve foi Piemium Deficiency

For taxation (less advance tax paid aiid taxes deduded at souicel 3 594

For Proposed Dividend
For Dividend dis}ributioni tax

Okhers - Provision Tor Employee Benefits
lRele No}e 3.1.13 ofSchedule 161 1,72,423

94,220
Tolal 16,98,458 10,35,465

Sdiedule - 15 As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not wr+Ren o'ff oy
adjusted)
Discount allowed in issue of shares/ debenkuyes
Others

Total
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RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Balance Sheet Abstla€l and Company's general buslneu ptofile %I }m qeal ended 31sl Mal€h, 2021

Regis}ra(Ion Details s}a}e code l C

Regis}ration No. I u66030MH2007PLCl73129 l

Da}e Month Yeat

tialance Sheet Date 2021

Capl}al raIsed durIng the pwlod lAmounts In Rs. thousands)
Public Issue

I Nil I

Bonui Issue

I Nil 1

I'oshion of Mobilisatlon and D*ployment ol Funds lAmounts In Rs. thousands)
To}al tiabilities

l 'ii;Q

SourcesofFunds

Paid-up Capltal

l

Loans

r Nil

Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assels

I 7T?

Net Current Assel.s & Defened Tax

I iaa,ioAM'Q

I'eWoymance ol Company lAmount in Rs. thousands)
Total Revenue

r 33,71,6q

ProliklLoss belore Tax l(ick appmpiiate box + loy Pni'm, - k Losi)
+l ?J,

Eaming Pei Share in Rs.

? + 1 ii.sUJ

Generic Name of the piineipal pnidudslsvvices of company
Item code No. IITC codel l i
Pyodua descylpllon l Geneyal lnsutance l

Nm : Thx Comglffi beIng yx lnwxxxs Csmyxxv. the mmxiy ol ilw Comyiany m niil niqvind to bi mwlx in vxtordxnu wiTh

khedulr 111. {vhhv. the lnivnxa kz 1918 iexvl*i lhe %xnaxl sky!xmexr ol th* Cnmyvxy to bv 191:l In kvvenue avxovxb nnd

[mfii xxd 11111 Ayyovxr. In m*w ol lhli. it it xo! vmilble 10 glina 111 !h* inlomx{iox !I inuhwl IN %t! IV nl lhli yx'mlvle.

{,oig:iaiiyii(lnei?by AMEETA 'DiiS;naX:%'izadpiibXpui
For and on behalf ol the Boam of Dlrectori

e4;,A:16W:4:,:1,41ylo:%21+lil:oao5nn;3Rooa,b:*, ?agijgayarW/!11,,Dl61l,:aliyia9Ja:glo:g:.aliQHo5n5J31:o.by A/'lZlVllZlePlAMRl:::P.,A:,14,,15::244o82:l:o5?753.opoA,iAkshay
Rajan Rah

Akshay Raheja Vllay Aganval Ameeta Paipla
Chalrman lDlteaoL Independent Oiredot
DIN. 00288397 DIN.?00515412 DIN. 02654277

Ap4ROHBRAl,),,'DPlSA'g2N,.oU::2oO"a?Y72A2oo551,3.oo4"T JSIHGAAHRASHW/:N',Wol1S(;a:I';a2,'40?5,'Hl ylo55?:ood54'H'4H CkaF1sahnJda:anp,r.t(Dl::,3:'oail"lBO72p+l":go3oS':.':(Odoll4bl'3?ll
I%nkalAroya . ]igaiShah Chandrapiakash lain
ManagingDiteczor& CompanySeanetaiy Chie{Flnanc!alOfiicey
Chief Execuiive (Micv ACS No.A34S7l M. No. 404957

OIN. 08327428

Mumbai,

Da}e:May 04. 2021

1

11.

Righls 11{Ue

l

Pyivake Placement

l Nil

ss,66,-4iol

1

111.

Tobl Assda

r zi,-ms,giq

)lexerves & Surplus
l

Oelened Tax Liability
r Nil

'? ?

1 l

lnveslmenls

r 69,48,308 i

Miscellaneous Expendi(ure
l l

IV.

To}al Expendituie
r

Pio}lt/lLosi) ahv Tax

I-I

Dividend yate %

l Nil

42,14,892 i

iQ

l
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TED

IRDA %gittlalion No. 141 daled 11}h D0c@mb@I, 2008

RECEIPTS AND I}AVMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2€l21

lloll!s

lqs.'000)

1. The above Receip}t and Paymenti Account has been pteysared at pyescylbed by the lniu tance Regulatory and Development Authorlty (Pteparakion
0{ Financial Statememt and Audi?s Repori O{ lniurance Companiei) Regulalions. 2002 unael the ?D=cl Meth0d? laid oiil in Accounting StandaTd -
3 on Cssh Flow Statementi as sp*cMed u nder the Companiss Ac?20l3.

2.Cash and cash equlvalen}s cnmpylse ffl the followIng Balance Sheet amounts:
BalanceasperSchedule 11

Caih lincludlng cheques on hand, stampi on hand}
Bank Balancei

Total

89

42,246

42,335

7

176,024

176.031

The Schedules n4ened }o above %rm an in(egial pan of Financial S(a}ements.

As per ouy Reporl of even da}e altached.

FQI Shah Gupta & Co.
Chalkeled Accounlanis

Fiim Reglniatlon No. 109S74W

F01 Siidil K. Pa}ekh & CO. ul'

lPreviouily Sudii K. Parekh & Co.)
Charkved Accoun}ants

Flrm Reglskraklon No. 110512W/
W?1(10378

KAPADIA l
. ?!'ffie:NEMISH

BHARAT, a
CA. Nemiih Kapadia
Parknei

Membeyship No. 111929

tor and on behalf of the Boaid of Direaon

-,,=,.
Akshay (l

2%lhm**lr
'}b7Tk[skW0

%l#al.usM..0$'I[
Rajan
Rahqja
Akshay Raheia
Directoi

DIN. 00288397

PANKAJ

ARORA

? ?iDlgitrllyilgnedby
APANKA?A?IORII

,.} Illlllll*llS'}II

Pankai Aioia
Managing Ditedoi & CEO

DIN. 08327428

JIGAR ?'o:q:biwiignmby
45H?H .7',g'oi':rW""'

ligaiShah

CompanySecyekaty

ACS NO.34571

Vijay :,'lligli:Nlly!ill?.Zedby
" l-/ ,VNlYhQ!I%44a

aggarwal?m:'*'W!:
?7

vijayaggarwal
Diyvckor

DlN.00515412

{jDlglixllyilgnodb
; AME{TA A212 PAI

{,u2ozros.op
OlglixllyilgnodbyAMEETA

}AR}IA

:u663A'4212 Pi
!!ThX:21*a!'}0'

AmhMs Paipla

lndependen} Direckot

DIN. 02654277

,ap}:,.Dchiqlil:dl?lpii:
iJ

Digijal)) iignm byChandra?
.5?hxndixprxkrihhln

akashJ: 1.0!:.04

+OI')0'

Chandraprakash laIn
Chlel Financial Ollicer

M. No. 404957

CA. Heneel K. I'a}01

I'arkner

Membership No. 114103
UDIN No: :)III4103AAAAAK4305

Mumbai,

I)a{e:May 04, 2021

Paniculais YEARENDED

31ST MARCH, 2021

YEARENDED

31ST MARCH, 2020

Cash flows from opva}In@ adml(les

Premium yeceived f+om policyholdvx, including advance receip}s 2,979,234 2,048,571
Payments ko the Re-Insmeys, ne{ of commlssioni and claims (417,545) 1284.262)
Paymenti }o Co-insureys, net ol daimi recovery eia,soq 42,803

Paymems ol claims 1640,757) 1155,23!11
Paymen} of commission & brokeyage (2!)4,592) 191,1991
Paymenk of Othey Opva{ing Expenses 1l,219,905) 1955,580)
Oeposlks, advancvs and i4aff loani 12,524) 8.933

GST/Senice Tax paid 1192,010) 0108,1151
lncome taxes paId lNei) 13,784
Net Cash Flow 1yom Opeia(ing Adivi}ies IA) 324,i'l; SOS,'Jfifi-

Cash flows from lnves}Ing adivities
purchase ol mvestmenti 15,916,094) 13,148,133)
Sale ol lnvei}men(s 3,555.299 2.429,795
Purchase ol lixed Assekl 142.061) 134,0491
Sale ol Fixed Asse{s 27

Rent/ln}eieit/Dividendi yeceived ' -444,015 346394
set Cash used in investlng Adivitis 18) --ii:gss.aaii '=-' !405.4651

Cash fiows lyom flnanclng actM}Ies
Proceedx {rom issuhnce ol shve capital and shaye pyemium 1,500.950

Net Cash Flow from Flnanclng Ac}M}Ies l C l '- 1,50a.9S0

Net lncrease / lDeciease) in Cash & Cash qumlen}s lA+8+Cl 0133,696} 100,447
Cash and cash equivalemi a} the beglnnlng of year 176,031 75.584
Cath and cash equivalenti a} the end of yev m2,335 176,031
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QBE
RAHEJA qBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated ll'h December 2008

Schedule 16:

Significant Accounting policies and Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31' March 2021:

Backgrourid:1.

1. Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited ('the Company' ) was incorporated on 14? August 2007 as
a Company reH:stered urider the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is Joint venture between Prism
Johnson Limited (Formerly Prism Cement Limited) (51%) and QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Ltd (31%) and QBE
Asia Pacific Holding Limited (18%). The Company is registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India l'lRDAl') and obtained its license on ll'h December 2008. The Company holds a valid
certificate of registration.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:2.1

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles followed in India under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and in
accordance with statutory requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (The Regulations') and order/directions prescribed by IRDAI in
this behalf, the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable and current practices prevailing in the Insurance Industry.

2.2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
Iiabilities, revenue and expense and disclosure of contingent Iiabilities on the date of financial statements.
The estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are based on the management's
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of financial statements. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
current and future periods.

2.3 Revenue Recognition:

Premium Income:

Premium (net of GST), on direct business and reinsurance accepted, is re;cognized as income based on
1/365th Method of contract period or risk period whichever is appropriate. Any subsequent revision to or
cancellation is recognized in the year in which they occur.
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Commission on Reinsurance Ceded:

Commission received on reinsurance ceded is recognized as income in the period in which reinsurance
premium is ceded.

Profit commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognized in accordance with treaty
arrangements with the re-iiisiirers and combined with commission on re-insurance ceded. Any subsequent
revisions of profit commission are recognized for in the year in which final determination of the profits are
intimated by reinsiirers.

Investment Income:

Interest income on fixed interest-bearing debt securities arid fixed deposits with scheduled banks is
recognized on accrual basis.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Amortization of premium and accretion of discount relating to debt securities is recognized over the
holding/maturity period of security on straight line basis.

The net realized gain or Iosses on the debt securities are the difference between the net sale consideration
and the amortized cost, which is computed on a weighted average basis as on the date of sale. In case of
mutual fund units, the profft or 1055 on actual sale of investment includes effects of accumulated fair value
changes previously recognized and cteAted to Fair Value Change account.

Income earned from investments is allocated to the reveriiie accounts and the profit and loss account, on
the basis of funds available from policyholders and shareholders and are further allocated to the lines of
business in proportion of the average policyholder's funds. (policyholders fund comprising of net reserves
for unexpired risks, IBNR, IBNER, PDR and outstanding claims). The income from investment till previous
year was allocated based on gross written premium for respective Iine of business. The impact of change in
policy is disclosed in note no. 3.2.16 of financial statements.

2.4 Reinsurance Ceded:

Reinsurance cost in respect of proportional reinsurance ceded, is accrued at policy inception. Non
proportional reinsurance cost is recognized when incurred and due. Any subsequent revisions to refunds or
cancellations of premiums are recognized in the year in which they occur.

Premium on excess of Ioss reinsurance cover is accounted as per the terms of the reinsurance
arrangements.

2.5 Relnsurance Accepted:

Reinsurance inward acceptances are accounted for on the basis of returns/intimations, to the extent
received, from the insurers.

2.6 Premium Deficiency:

Premium deficiencV is recognized if the ultimate amount of expected net claim costs, related expenses and
maintenance costs exceeds the sum of related premium carr?ed forward to the subsequent accounting
period as the reserve for unexpired risk. Premium deficiency is maintained at a company level and
monitored by line of business.

The Premium deficiency is determined based on the actuarial principles by the Appointed Actuary.

2.7 Acquis}tion Costs:

Acquisition costs are defined as costs that vary with and are primarily related to the acquisition of new
insurance contracts and reriewal insurance contracts e.g. commission / remuneration, distributIon Tee and
rewards. These costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. The Company accounts for
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rewards which is paid to an insurance agent or an insurance intermediary over and above the commission
or remunerations based on the board approved policy of the company. The rewards are calculated on an
overall basis as per IRDAI notification IRDAI/Reg/25/137/2016 dated December 14, 2016.

In accordance with the requirements of the Circular no. IRDA/INT/CIR/Comm/139/08/2018 dated August
29, 2018, Commissi0nl remunerati0nl reward and distribution fees for Long Term Motor Policies at the
prescribed rates is accounted in the year in which the premium is booked.

2.8 Premium Received in Advance:

Premium received in advance represents premium received in respect of policies, where the risk
commences subsequent to the balance sheet date for each line of business and also includes premium
allocated to subsequent periods in case of Iong term motor policies in accordance with IRDAI Circular no.
IRDAI/NL/CIR/MOT7137/08/2018 dated August 28, 2018.

2.9 Reserve for Unexpired Risk:

Reserve for unexpired risk represents that part of net premium (net of proporkional reinsurance ceded)
which is attributable to and set aside for subsequent risks to be borne by the Company under contractual
obligations on a contract period basis or risk period basis, whichever is appropriate. The reserves are
computed as 100% in casei of Marine Hull busi;ess and 1/365? method on unexpired period in case of
@ther businesses.

2.10 C}a{ms Incurred:

Claims incurred comprises of claims paid (net of salvage and other recoveries), change in estimated Iiability
for outstanding claims, change in estimated liability for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and claims
incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) and specific settlement costs comprising survey, legal and
directly attributable expenses.

Claims are recognized as and when reported based on information from Surveyors / insured / Elrokers.
Claims paid (net of reinsurance recoveries) are charged to the respective revenue account. Provision is
made for estimated value of claims outstanding as at the balance sheet date net of reinsurance recoveries.
Reserve is maintained for each claim which at all times reflects the amount likel7 to be paid on each claimi
as anticipated and estimated by the management in the Iight of past experience and subsequently modified
for changes, as appropriate. Amounts received/receivable from the reinsurers/ coinsurers under the terms
of the reinsurance and coinsurance arrangements respectively, are recognized together with the
recognition of claim.

2.11 IBNR (Claims Incurred but not reported) and IBNER (Claims Incurred but not enough reported)

IBNR represents that amount of all claims that may have beeri incurred prior to the end of current
accounting year but not have been reported or claimed. The IBNR provision also includes provision if any
required for claims incurred but not enough reported. The IBNR (including IBNER) is determined based on
the actuarial principles by Appointed Actuary.

2.12 Contribut}on to the Terrorlsm Pool

The Company in accordance with the IRDA requirements participates in the Terrorism Pool. Terrorism pool
is managed by the General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC). Amounts collected as terrorism premium
in accordance with the requirement of Tariff Advisory Committee (TAC) are ceded at 100% of the terrorism
premium c61lected to the Terrorism Pool.

In accordance with the terms of the agreement, GIC retrocedes to the company to the extent of the share
agreed to be borne by the company in the risk. Amount, so retro ceded by GIC, is recorded as reinsurance
accepted. Such reinsurance accepted is recorded based on quarterly confirmation received from GIC.
Accordingly, reinsurance accepted on account of the Terrorism Pool has been recorded up to the Iast
statement received from GIC.
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2.13 Contribution to Solatium Fund:

The Company provides for contribution to Solatium Fund at O.1% of the total Motor Third Party Premiu m of
direct business, as per the requirements of the IRDAI Circular.

2.14 Management Expenses:

The Company has a Board approved policy for allocation and apportionment of expenses of management
amongst various business segments as required by IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting
General or Health Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016. Operating expenses related to the Insurance
Business are allocated to specific business segment on the following basis:

Expenses that are directly attributable to a specific segment will be allocated on actual.
Other expenses, that are not directly attributable, will be apportioned on the basis of Gross premium
of each segment.

The expenses in excess of the permissible Iimit under Expenses of Management regulations are
apportioned on the basis of expenses under respective business segments arrived after allocation and
apportionment as per points a and b above.

a)

b)

Expense of management, which are not directly attributable, were apportioned based on net written
premium for respective Iine of business till previous year. The impact of change in policy is disclosed in note
no. 3.2.17 of financial statements.

2.15 Property Plant and Equipment:

Properky Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes purchase
price plus any expense directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use.

Intangible assets comprising computer software's are stated at cost less amortization.

Assets costing up to < 5,000/- are depreciated fully in the year of acquisition.

Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment is provided on Straight Line Basis using economic useful
Iives of assets as estimated by the management and the useful lives specified under Schedule 11 to the
Companies Act, 2013. The useful Iives considered for depreciation followed by the Company are as follows:

q
iVe'hicles
i0ffice Equipments
iFu:niture & Fittings
llnformation Technology Equipments

l
I
r
r

I

Useful Lives

s Years

4years
10 Years

3Years

1
1
1

l
l

Software (Intangible Assets) are amortized over 3 Years.

Leasehold Improvements are amorkized over the Iease term. Depreciation is charged on assets from the
date the asset js capitalized on a pro-rata basis.

Impairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that any asset may be
impaired. If any such indication ex{sts, the carrying value of such assets is reduced to !ts recoverable
amount and the impairment Ioss is recognized in profit and Ioss account. If at the balance sheet date there
is any indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated
historical cost.
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2.16 ForeignCurrencyTransactions:

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction. All exchange differences arising on settlements/ conversion are recognized in the revenue
accounts or profit and Ioss account as applicable. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the
year- end are reinstated at the exchange rate prevailing at balance sheet date. The gains/losses ori account
of restatement and settlement are recognised in the revenue account(s) and profit and loss account, as
applicable.

2.17 Investments:

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by The Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015, The IRDA (lnvestment) Regulation, 2000, as amended (rom time to time and
various circulars/ notifications issued by IRDA in this context from time to time.

Investments are recrarded on trade date at cost. Cost includes brokerage, transfer charges, etc. but
excludes accrued interest up to the date of purchase.

Classification:

Investments maturing within a period of twelve months from the date of balance sheet are classified as
"Short term Investments" and other investments are classified as "Long term lnvestments".

Investments pertaining to Shareholders and Policyholders funds are segregated on notiorial basis as per
IRDAI circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017 dated 12th January 2017.

Policyholders' fund shall be the sum of a) Outstanding Claims including IBNR(lncurred but not reported) &
IBNER (lncurred but not eriough reported), b) unexpired Risk Reserve (URR), c) Premium deficiency, if any,
d) Catastrophe Reserve, if any, and e) Other liabilities net off Other assets. Other Iiabilities comprise of
Premium received in advance, unallocated premium, Balance due to other Insurance Companies Other
assets comprises of outstanding premium, Due from other entities carrying on Insurance business
(including reinsurers), Balance with Terrorism Pool and Balance with Motor third party pool, if any.

Pursuant to the provisions of IRDAI Master Circular on unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders, dated July 25,
2017, the Company has invested in fixed deposits to manage the Unclaimed Amounts which are classified
under Schedule 12 - 'lnvestments of Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders'. Interest credited to fixed
deposits are recognized as Iiability under Schedule 13 -Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders. Any accretion
to the fixed deposits is recognized as liability / asset under Schedule 13-Unclaimed Amount of
Policyholders.

%/aluation of Debt Securities:

Debt securities are considered as 'held to maturity' and accordingly stated at historical cost adjusted for
amortization of premium or accretion of discount on straight Iine basis over the period of matu rity/holding.

Valuation of Mutual Fund:

Mutual fund units are stated at their 'Net Asset Value' (NAV) as at balance sheet date and any unrealized
profit or Ioss (i.e. difference between cost and NAV) is debited/ credited to fair value change account.

Investment other than those mentioned above are valued at cost.

Fair Value Change Account:

Fair value change account represents unrealized gains or Iosses in resperl of investments in equity
securities, derivative instruments and mutual fund units outstanding at the close of the year. The profit or
Ioss on sale of investment includes accumulated changes in fair value previously recognized in respect of
that particular inVestment. This balance of fair ValUe change account is not available for distribution,
pending realization.

s
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Impairment oflnvestments:

The Company at each balance sheet date assesses vvhether any impairment has occurred to the
investments. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in revenue / profit and loss account to the
exterit of the difference betweeri re-measured fair value of the security/investment and its acquisition cost
as reduced by any previous impairment Ioss recoHriized as expense in revenue / profit and Ioss account.
Ariy reversal of impairment Ioss previously recognized as expense in revenue / profit and loss accourit is
credited to revenue / profit and Ioss account.

2.ia Emplo7ee Benefits: -

2.18.1 Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits. Undiscounted value of benefits such as salaries and bonus are recognized in the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

2.18.2 Long term employee benefits:

2.18.2.I Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company contributes to Government Recognized Employees Provident Fund Scheme and the
Employees Superannuation Fund is maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The company
also contributes towards National Pension Scheme which is maintained with the Pension Fund Regulatory
and Development Authority. The Company's contribution paid/payable under the above schemes are
recognized as an expense in the revenue accounts/ profit and loss account during the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

2.18.2.2 Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company contributes to an approved gratuity fund maintained with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC). The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
balance sheet date. Company's contributions paid/payable under the scheme are recognized as an expense
in the revenue accounts during the period in which the employee reriders the related service. Accumulating
compensated Ieave entitlements are provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation on the balance sheet
date.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial
valuation using Projected tJnit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of serv?ce as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each uriit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rate used for determining the present value of the future obligation under the defined benefit plan is based
on the market yields on government securities at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses are
recognized immediately in the revenue/profit and Ioss account.

Provision for other Iong term investment benefits includes accumulated compensated absences that are
entitled to be carried forward for future encashment or availment, at the option of the employer subject to
the rules framed by the Campany which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond twelve months
from the Balance Sheet date. The Company's Iiability towards these other Iong term benefits are accrued
and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method made at the end
of the financial year.

2.19 Segment Reporting:

The Company's primary reportable segments are business segments, which have been identified in
accordance with the regulations. Segment revenue and results have been disclosed in the financial
statements. Due to inherent complexities segment assets and Iiabilities have been identified to the extent
possible in the statement annexed hereto. There are no reportable geographical segments since the
Company provides services only to customers in the Indian market or to Indian interests overseas and does
not distinguish any reportable regions within India.
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2.20 0peratmg Leases:

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized as an expense in the revenue on a
straight-Iine basis over the lease term.

2,21 Earmngs Per Share:

The company reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting standard 20
on EPS.

The basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or Ioss in the Profit and Loss account attributable to
the equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting
period.

Diluted (EPS) is computed, by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reportirig period after
adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

2.22 Taxation:

CurrentTax

The Company provides for income tax on the basis of taxable income for the current accouriting period in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Minimum Alternate Tax ('MAT') credit is recognised as an asset to the extent there is
convincirig evidence that the company will pay normal income tax in future by way of a credit to the profit
and Ioss account and shown as MAT credit entitlement.

Defened Tax

Deferred tax assets and Iiabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences attributable to timing
differences between the accounting income as per the Company's financial statements and the taxable
income for the year.

Deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using
the tax rates that have beeri enacted or substantively enacted by the balarice sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be
realised in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation
Iaws, deferred tax assets thereon are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such
assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and appropriately adjusted to reflect the
amount that is reasonably/virtually certain to be realised.

Goods and Serv?ce tax (GST)
Goods and Service Tax is considered as a liability against which GST paid for eligible input services, to the
extent claimable, is ad)usted and the net liability is remitted to the appropriate authority as stipulated.
unutilised credits, if any, are carried forward under 'Others - GST unutilised credit' and disclosed in
Schedule 12 for adjustments in subsequent periods and the GST Iiability, if any, to be remitted to the
appropriate authority is disclosed under 'Others - GST Liability' in Schedule 13.
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2,23 Provisions and Contingencies:

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent Iiability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

2.24 Cash and Casji Equivalem

Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of cash flow statement comprises cash at bank, cash on hand,
cheques on hand, short term deposit with bank, and stamp on hand.

2.25 Share issue expenses

Share issue related expenses are debited to Profit and Loss Account

3. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

3.1 Statutory disclosures as required by IRDA:

3.1.1 Contingent Liabilities:

(Y '000)

8

Particu4s j!fflm

Msrch 31, X121
Asat

Merch W, 2020

Partly paid up investments NIL NIL

Under writing commitments outstanding NIL NIL

Claims, other than those under policies not
acknowledged as debt

NIL NIL

Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company NIL NIL

Statutory demands/Iiabilities in dispute, not
provided for

* Incometax -

l Demand raised for AY 2012-13
l Demand raised for AY 2014-15
l Demand raised for AY 2015-16
l DemandraisedforAY20l8-19

ii Service Tax-

l Demand raised by Service Tax
Department for the period April
2013 to June 2017 towards

proportionate reversal of Cenvat
credit on exempt turnover under
R.ule 6(3).

12,545
107

NIL

69

15,977

16,307
107

42

NIL

15,977

Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided
in the accounts

NIL NIL

Others NIL NIL



3.1.2 Encumbrances:

The assets of the Company are free from all encumbrances.

3.1.3 Commitments:

Estimated amount of commitment pertaining to contracts remaining to be executed in respect of fixed
assets is 1 1,120 thousands (Previous year * 12,842 thousands).

There are no commitments made and outstanding for investments and loans.

3.1.4 Premium Deficiency:

In accordance with IRDA? circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 dated 3"' July 2013, Insurers are not
required to recognize premium deficiency arising out of Motor Third Party portfolio including erstwhile
Motor Pool, Declined Risk Pool and other Pools. Accordingly, during the year the company has not
recognized premium deficiency on Motor Third Party portfolio which was accounted hitherto.

3.1.5 Claims

Claims, less re}nsurance paid to claimant -
(< '000)

The Company does not have any liability relating to claims where the claim payment period exceeds four
years.

Ageing of claims Iess reinsurance is set out in the table below -
(ffi '000)

Claims settled and remaining unpaid for more than six months is k 2,703 thousands (Previous year k NIL).

3.1.6 ExtentofpremiumincomerecognizedbasedonvaryingriskpatternisYNIL(PreviousyearffiNIL).

3.1.7 All premiums net of reinsurance are written and received in India.

3.1.8 Value of contracts in relation to investment, for:

Value of contracts outstanding in relation to purchases where deliveries are pending and sales where
payments are outstanding/ overdue at the end of the year.

('? '000)

Investments made are in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment)
Regulations, 2€ll6, as amended from time to time and various circulars/ notifications issued by IRDA in this
context from time to time.

g

Particukirs '- ' - For h year andeal
March 31, 2021

Fer the year end*d
Merdi 31, 2a2iD

In India 5,86,130 1,50,458
Outside lndia 625 1,943

%ticvlars For the ysaar *n
March !!1, :1

For !he year eadeJ
Match 31, 2@20

More than six months 6,40,674 4,85,387
Others 2,86,455 1,29,683

Nam* d tranmctlon Asset Class AmvrA

Purchase Debenture NIL

Sale Mutual Fund NIL



The historical cost and fair value of Iisted equity shares and mutual funds are as follows:
(q 'ooo)

(< 'ooo)

The Company does not have any investment in property as on March 31, 2021. (Previous year < NIL)

3.1.9 Managerial Remuneration:

(< '000)

The managerial remuneration is in accordance with the approval accorded by a resolution of the Board of
Directors and which has been approved by IRDAI as required under Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938
as amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015.

Of the aboVe, an amount of't 15,000 thousands (Previous 4ear ffi 15,000 thousands) has beeri included
under the head "Employees' Remuneration and Welfare Benefits" in Schedule 4 - 'Operating Expenses
relating to Insurance Business' and the balance amount of 1 35,295 thousands (Previous year * 41,044
thousands) has been disclosed in the Profit & Loss Account under the head 'Expenses other than those
related to Insurance business'.

3.1.10 Extent of risk retained and reinsured with respect to the Gross Written Premium (excluding excess of loss
and catastrophe reinsurance).

to

H4stor}cal Cest - Fa4; Vakae

Partlculers .', . -=Asat

Ms4 31, 2021
As at

March 31, 2020
As at

Marci 331, 2021
As at

Mareh :ll, 2020
Investment-Mutual Funds 1,16,994 1,79,291 1,18,244 1,82,165

Pamcukirs Alat

March 31, W21
Asat

Marcfi 31, 2020

Aggregate market value of investments other than Mutual
Funds and Listed Equity Shares 68,62,995 45,51,863

Aggregate amortized cost /cost of the investments other than
Mutual Funds and Listed Equity Shares 68,30,064 44,70,793

%rtlcukir Fair th* y en4am
March 31, 2021

For tbe yeer sanel*d
March 31, 2020

Salaries and Allowances 28,453 32,094
Perquisites 737 746

Bonus 20,000 22,100

Contribution to Provident Fund 1,104 1,104
Total so,i'ms '  ss,oaa

ParUcuAexs Ysar Nm bwd Wsk Ralnsurad
% of bumm wr % ei bmAnaas wrkl*ri

Fire 2020-21 30% 70%

2019-20 31% 69%
Marine 2020-21 95% 5%

2019-20 95% 5%
Miscellaneous 2020-21 92% 8%

2019-20 90% 10%
Total 2020-21 88% 12%

2019-20 89% 11%



3.1.11 Percentage of Business Sector wise (Based on the Gross Direct Premium)

3.1.12 Reinsurance Regulations

As per Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Re-insurance) Regulations, 2018, surplus
over and above domestic reinsurance arrangements class-wise can be placed by the (re)insurer
independently with any of the cross-border reinsurers (CBR) subject to the following limits of the total
reinsurance premium ceded outside India being placed with any one reirisurer:

Where it is necessary in respect of specialized reinsurer to cede a share exceeding such Iimit to any
particular cross border reinsurer, the (re)insurer may seek the specific approval of the authority giving
reasons for such cession.

In term of IRDA Reinsurance Regulations, the Company has submitted details in respect of its reinsurance
program for the year 2021-22 to the Authority.

3.1.13 Employee benefits:

Disclosures as per AS-15 lrevised) "Employee Benefits" are as follows:

a) Defined Beneflt plan: -

(t aooo)
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lusisess

%

Fer the yav e Marc% 11, 2021 Fer the yaar eadeel Mmrch 31, a20

€C)ffi
p 'oea)

k. d

Pekies

N*. el

Livas
Ra@dr
adas

per

Rm

tiom

%ef

aop

GDP

(ffi '0009
No. af

%}dss

Na. of

Lives

Raqujr
adas

per

R*pla
Thons

%ef

GDf'

Rural 3,00,801 1,97,738 7.00% 11.OS% 1,12,747 5,907 7.00% 7.13%
Social 3,091 303 9,296 9,292 0.11% 253 2 17,604 7,303 0.02%
Urban 24,18,260 1,30,755 88.84% 14,68,216 63,153 92.85%
Total 27,22,152 3,28,796 -l 100.00% 15,81,216 69,062 100.00%

btmg of Cl.R as psir Mandarm & Poor or equhde=nt Msmlrnurn overall

cessian Iirr+ik all*wei

per C8R
BBB & BBB + of Standard & Poor 10%

Greater than BBB+ and upto & including A+ of Standard & Poor 15%

Greater thari A+ of Staridard & Poor 20%

Gratu}ty @undedl
#-21 xxg,zo

Changes in Present Value of Obligations
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 10,623 11,299
Acquisition adjustment
Interest Cost 684 683
Past Service Cost

Current Service Cost 4,486 2,297
Curtailment Cost / (Credit)
Settlement Cost / (Credit)
Benefits paid ' (3,810)
Actuarial (gain)/ Ioss on obligations 210 154

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 16,003 10,623



i

Summary of actuarial assumptIons used tri valuation

Experience Adjustments:

(< "ooo)

Gratuity contribution is paid to LIC of India under Gratuity scheme of LIC.
The Contribution expected to be made by the Company during the F.Y.20;!1-22 amounts to R 6,156
thousands.

12

CHANGES IN FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 3,095 4,988
Acquisition Adjustments

'- Expected Return on Plan AssetS 472 305
Contributions 6,391 1,692
Benefits Paid (3,810)
Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan ASsets (111) (79)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 9,847 3,095

ACTUARIAI GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
Actuarial (gain)/ loss for the year - Obligation 210 154

Actuarial (gain)/Ioss for the year - Plan Assets 111 79

Total (gain) / Ioss for the year 321 233

Actuarial gain/ (loss) recognized in the year (321) (233)
Unrecognized actuarial Igains) / losses at the end of year

AMOUNTS TO BE RECOGNIZED IN BALANCE SHEET

Present Value of Obligation as at the beBinning of the year 7,528 6,311
Employer expenses for the period s,o+g 2,909
Benefit payment made directly by Sponsor
Actual Contribution by Sponsor (6,391) , (1,692)
Net Asset/ (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet (6,156) (7,528)

EXPENSE RECOGNIZED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Current Service Cost 4,486 2,297
Past Service Cost

Interest Cost 684 683

.Expected Return on Plan Assets (472) l (305)
Curtailment Cost /(Credit)
Settlement Cost /(Credit)

Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 321 233

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss s,oig 2,909

Discount Rate 6.57% 6.44%

Rate ofincrease in Compensation levels 10.00 % 10.00 %
Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7. 50 % 7.75 %

Expected Average remaining working lives of employees (years) 8.70 yrS ' 7.98 yrs

aratv$ ( Fumlad )
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 W17-18 zosr;'iy
Present value of the defiried beriefit

obligation
' 16,003 10,623 11,299 8,977 6,164

Fair value of the plan assets 9,847 3,095 4,988 7,804 6,757
Surplus or ldeficit) in the plan (6,156) (7,528) (6,311) (1,173) 593

Experience adjustments on Iiabilities:
gain/(Ioss)

102 555 (3,537) (9) 1,467

Experience adjustments on plan
assets: gain/lloss)

(111) (79) (63) (86) (136)



i

(< "ooo)b) Defined Contribution Plan: -

c) Other Iong-term Iiability: -

Amount recognised as an expense in respect of Privileged Leave is K 1,525 thousands (Previous year * 5,946
thousands).

Amount recognised as an experise in respect of Sick Leave is * 822 thousands (Previous year * 1,819
thousands).

3.1.14 Sumrnary of Financial Statements:

(< '000)

"The yield of 3.60% for the year 2019-20 is after considering NPA provision for IL&FS securities & yIeld
without consideration of NPA provision on IL&FS securities is 7.17%.
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%tk:u%ars
For the yw endtid

March 31, W21
F*r the year ended

Merch 31, X20

Contribution to Provident Fund 9,747 6,943
Contribution to Superarinuation Fund 2,791 3,945
Contribution to National Pension Scheme 1,213 1,402

%$&cu i6iO-21 -'2019-26 20lm':19 2017-131 2016-17

A OPERATING RESULTS

Gross written premium 29,61,553 17,99,743 12,96,393 9,28,525 6,76,327

Net Earned Premium (Net of reinsurance) 18,29,017 11,43,021 8,95,665 6,01,914 3,74,635

lncome from investment (Net) 2,75,120 2,26,557 1,53,417 1,00,671 75,248
Miscellaneous lncome 1,604 3,230 1,967 1,616 1,783
Total Income 21,05,740 13,72,808 io,si,oso 7,04,201 -' 4,51,665
Commission (Net) including Brokerage 3,34,577 1,10,730 74,593 51,873 52,119

Operating Expense 6,93,864 5,11,496 3,67,505 2,60,075 1,73,Ei41
Net Claims Incurred 15,90,932 8,59,414 7,47,845 4,60,239 2,58,387

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserve 5,85,381 2,89,425 1,55,470 1,57,578 1,28,351

Operating Profit/Loss (5,13,632) 11,07,929) 11,39,254) 164,785) (36,103)
B NON-OPERATING RESULT

Total Income Under Shareholders account 1,33,342 88,370 1,23,041 1,48,423 1,48,146
Profft/(Loss) before tax (8,43,254) (6,54,742) 12,19,033) 17,053 39,304
Provision for tax (5,176) (33,597) (15,503) 6,002 12,495

Profit/(Loss) after tax (8,38,078) (6,21,145) (2,03,530) 11,051 26,809

c MISCELLANEOUS

Policy Holder's Account:

Total Funds 47,07,582 33,41,217 22,98,581 15,77,110 9,86,762
Total Investments 47,07,582 33,41,217 22,98,581 15,77,110 9,86,762
Yield on investments 6.86% 3.60% 7.23% 7.84% 8.17%
Shareholder"s account:

Total Funds : 21,48,975 14,87,725 21,08,784 23,10,539 23,00,536
Total Investments 22,40,726 13,11,741 18,19,260 18,86,349 19,41,841
Yield on investments 6.86% 7.17% 7.23% 7.84% 8.17%
Paid up Equity Capital 26,47,288 20,70,000 20,70,000 20,70,000 20,70,000
NetWorth 21,48,975 14,87,725 21,08,784 23,10,539 23,00,536
Total Assets 76,35,472 52,34,761 45,47,777 38,31,188 32,15,183
Yield on Total Investments' 6.86% 7.17% 7.23% 7.84% 8.17%

Earnings per Share (( ) '-(3.57) (:i.oo) (o.gs) o.os 0.13

Book value per Share (< ) 9.15 7.19 io.ig 11.16 11.12

Total Dividend

Dividend per share (ffi )



3.1.15 Analytical Rat}os as on 31" March 2021:

For ratios as on March 31, 2021 reTer Annexure la and for March 31, 2020 refer Annexure lb.

3.1.16 Details of penal action from Government Authorities:

it

l
3.1.17 Statement showing the Ag,e-vAse Analysis of the Unclaimed Amount of the Policyholders:

(< '000)
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Sl

Ne.

Authority Nos-

Ceb

w*]
Vlohition

A.rnee &m < '00@

Amrds+d i Pam i
1 lnsurance Regulatory and Development Authority NIL NIL NIL NIL
2'-' Service Tax / GST Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 lncome Tax Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 Any other Tax Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL
s Enforcement Directorate/ Adjudicating Authority/

Tribunal or any Authority under FEMA
NIL NIL '- NIL

l

NIL

6 Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/ Department of
Corporate Affairs or any Authority under Companies
Act, 2013

NIL riir NIL NIL

7 Penalty awarded by any Court/ Tribunal for any
matter iricluding claim settlement but excluding
compensation

NIL NIL NIL NIL

8 Securities and Exchange Board of lndia ' NA NA ' NA NA

9 Competition Commission of India NIL NIL NIL NIL

10 Any other Central/State/Local Government /
Statutory Authority

l NIL NIL i NIL NIL

Particulars Taatal

Aan*uM
A(di-WISE ANALYW

4

Msnths

@7-12

mast%s

ii-u 19-24

vwMhs

25-W

rman4hs

31-%

rnorbtbs

37-120

mamhss

Mere

than

12(}

mondss
claims settled but not paid
to the policyholders /
Insured due to any reasons
except under Iitigation from
the insured / policyholders

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

sum due to the insured /
policyholders on r@aturity or
otherwise

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Any excess collection of the
premium / tax or any other
charges which is refundable
to the policyholders either
as terms of conditions of the

policy or as per Iaw or as
may be directed by the
Authority but not refunded
sofar

1.16 NIL NIL o.zm - 0.23 0.18 - 0.23 0.29 NIL

Cheques issued but not
encashed by the
policyholder/ insured

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 1.16 NIL NIL 0.24 0.23 o.is 0.23 0.29 NIL



Details of Unclaimed amount and investment income for the year ended 31" March 2021 is as under.
(t 'ooo)

l
3.2 Other D}sclosures:

3.2.1 Contribution to the Environment Relief fund

During the year, an amount of * 451 thousands (Previous year - R 292 thousands) was collected towards
Environment Relief Fund from Public Liability Act policies and an amount of * 424 thousands (Previous year
- R 320 thousands) has been traris'terred to "Llnited India Insurance Company Limited, Environment Fund
Account" as per the Notification of Environment Relief Fund IERF) scheme under the Public Liability
Insurance Act, 1938 as amended with * 27 thousands (previous year * Nil thousands) closing balance as on
31st March 2021.

:i.z.z Contribution to the Solatium Fund

In accordance with the IRDAI requirements, the Company has provided O.10% of total third-party premium
on all motor policies (excluding reinsurance premium accepted on motor third party for commercial
vehicles) towards contribution to the Solatium Fund. During the year, the Company has contributed R 510
thousands (Previous year '{ 956 thousands) and disdosed under Current Liabilities.

3.2.3 Micro, Small and Medium scale business entities:

Ttiere is no Micro, Small & Medium enterprise to which the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at March 31, 2021. This information, which is required to be disclosed under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties
have tieeri identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

3.2.4 Segmental Reporting:

Segment revenue and segment results have been incorporated in the financial statements. However, assets
and liabilities, given the nature of business, have been allocated among the various segments to the extent
possible.

(< 'ooo)
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Part4cukirs '-  -   j!fflat
Mardi 31, 2021

' As at

Marci 31, 20X)
Opening Balance 11,596 5,242

Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed Fund 3,78E! - 25,989

Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed amount but not encashed
by the policyholders (To be included only when the cheques are stale)
Add: Investment Income on Unclaimed Fund 0.01

Less: Amount of claims paid during the year 15,383 19,635

Less: Amount transferred to SCWF lnet of claims paid in respect of
amounts transferred earlier)

Closing Balarice of Unclaimed Amount Fund 1.16 11,596

%pneat
l

Yser
Cla.lms

Outsmsding
Adwinee

Prernhsnl
Reserve h+r

unex@k'ad risk

Prermum

DeVlthirq
Ravsrve

Fire
2020-21 13,113 21,547
2019-20 5,216 5,037

Marine Cargo
2020-21 679 52

2019-20 168 49

Marine Hull
2020-21

2019-20



3.2.5

a.

Related Party disclosures:

List of related party disclosure as per AS 18:

16

Seg Yaer
ae

OuWthn

Adwmce

Pr*mi

%sebrve fer

une4hal rmk

Prermum '
r>ek{ancy

l Rasarve

Motor OD
2020-21 2,09,215 9,872 7,10,554
2019-20 7,804 2,891 66,803

Motor TP
2020-21 23,55,514 1,10,300 3,01,165
2019-20 17,61,113 2,519 5,56,831

Employer's
Liability

2020-21 28,667 10,130
2019-20 18,241 6,246

Engineering
2020-21 891 1,523
2019-20 870 i,osg

Aviation
2020-21

2019-20

Pubiic Liability
2020-21 56,420 28,409
2019-20 50,692 34,576

Other Liability

2020-21 4,71,684 3,75,586
2019-20 3,43,772 2,64,579

Personal

Accident

2020-21 1,676 4,947
2019-20 1,335 311

Health

2020-21 60,311 70,907
2019-20 2,252 25 4,079

Other Misc.

zozo,zi 1,374 1,213
2019-20 3,905 1,083

Total 2020-21 31,99,543 1,20,172 15,26,032
2019-20 21,95,367 5,435 9,40,652

Neture of Rekith$  Newme ef tha Rehated Party
Holding Company Prism johnson Limited [Formerly known as Prism

Cement Limited) effective 18'h April 2018.

Joint Venture Partner
QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited

QBE Asia Pacific Holding Limited

Holding Company of Joint Venture Parkner QBE Insurance Group Limited

Fellow Subsidiary and Associate concern (QBE)

QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited ('QAAP')
* QBE Insurance (Australia) Limited
* QBE Lenders' Mortgage Insurance Limited
* Elderslnsurance(LlnderwritingAgency)Pty

Limited (80%)

* Austral Mercantile Collections Pty Limited
* Trade Credit Collections Pty Limited
* Trade Credit Undenivriting Agency Pty Ltd
* lnsurance Box Holdings Pty Limited
' QBE Insurance (International) Pty Limited
* QBE Insurance (Fiji) Limited



l

i
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l
l

l
l
l
]
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Key Management personnel and relative of such
personnel

Mr. Pankaj Arora - Chief Executive Officer & Managing
Dtredor from 01" April 2019

Relatives of Mr. Pankaj Arora-

Mrs. Shilpi Arora- Wife

Mr. Krishan Lal Arora-Father

Mrs. Shashi Arora- Mother

Ms. Myra Arora- Daughter

Mr. Jitender Arora- Brother

Fellow Subsidiary and Enterprise where Director
is having significant influence with whom RQBE
have transactions (Prism)

l

H. & R. Johnson (India) TBK Limited

RMC Readymix Porselano (lndia) Limited

TBK Venkataramiah Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

TBK Rangoli Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

TBK Samiyaz Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

TBK Prathap Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

Windsor Realty Private Limited

Globus Stores Private Limited

Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited

Sonata Software Limited



b. Details of transactions with related parties:
(ffi '000)

'Expenses towards gratuity funding and Leave Encashment are determined actuarially on an overall Company basis
annually and accordingly have not been considered in the above information.

" The premium amounts are excluding GST and other levies.
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Partkuj*rs Nahhr* ef Tra*sacNons

2020-21 2019-20

Rii qM
/ Recehied)

bceivebte

/(%yable)
R4ees l%id
/ Recelved)

Receivgble '
/€Payabra) .

Prism Johnson Limited (Formerly
Known as Prism Cement Limited)

Premium receved"' 16,474 3,295

Premi'um deposit"- '- 112) (2.;'8)
Contribution towards

Environmental Relief Fund
147 - ' il7

Claims paid 230 -- li:ois)' " (5,:250)
Rent paid 110 300 (180)
Share capital received
including premium

765,484

Windsor Realty Private Ltd.
Rent paid (Leave &
License)

8794

l
Security Deposit (18,126)

Globus Stores Pvt. Ltd.

Premium received" 2,609 1610

Premium deposit" (26) (30)
Claims Paid 48 (648) 90

Premium Amount

Refunded
9

Hathway Cable & Datacom LTD. Subscription Charges 463 423

Sonata Software Limited
Premium received" 1,705 ' 1,527
Claims paid (600)

QBE Holdings IAAP) Pty Limited Share capital rece'rved '
including premium

735,465

QBE lnsurance lSingapore) PTE
Limited

Reinsurance premium
paid

31,573 (ss,osi) 75,986 (53,508)

Reinsurance commission
received

6,598 17,922 11954 11,323

Claims recoverable 469 sgg 130

QBE Insurance (Europe) Limited

Reinsurance premium
paid

12,294 (34,335) 1,611 (22,080)

Reinsurance commission
received

746 5,389 399 -4,6;!13

Claims recoverable 315 315

QBE Insurance (Australia) Limited

Reinsurance premium
paid

(sog) -'- '- ' (509)

Reinsurance commission
received

102 102

Re-imbursement of exp 452

QBE Group Services Pty Ltd (HK) Re-imbursement of exp 11,290 (9,230) 1,753 229

QBE Insurance (PNG) Limited Manpower Recruitment 51

QBE lnsurance lMalaysia) Berhad Reinsurance inward-

Premium Received
664 325

Reinsurance Ceding
Commission paid

(78) (73)

:'PankajArora -' '.. D 'Remuneration" - so:zgs " 126,133) 56,044 - (22,100)



3,2.6 Lease:

The Company has taken office premises on Iease.

a. Lease rent debited to Profit and Loss Account:

(< 'ooo)

During the year, Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease by the Company are recognized as an
experise on a Straight-line basis over the Iease term as against previously charging the same based on
actual Iease charges for that period. Accordingly, loss for the year ended March 31, 2021 is higher by
Rs.4,242 thousands.

b. The minimum Iease payments to be made in future towards non-cancelable operating lease agreements
are as follows:

lffi '000)

The period of lease agreement is for s years, with a lock in period of 3 years and renewable with an
escalation clause at the option of the Iessee.

3.2.7 Earnings per Share:

(Y '000)

3.2.8 Taxes:

Accounting Standard (AS) 22 - 'Accounting for Taxes on lncome', requires the company to accrue taxes on
income in the same period as the revenue and expenses to which they relate. As the taxable income is
different from the reported income due to timing differences, ttiere arises a potential deferred tax asset or
deferred tax liability as the case may be.

19

Particulars For th* yeer id
Mmch 31, 2021

F*r th.e yhair endad
Msrc% 31, 2020

Lease Rental 24,068 24,966

-' Pa'rbkidars ' ' For tm year esded
Mtvch 31, 2021

For the year ermed
March 31, 24CQa

Not later than one year 19,054 17,950

Later than one year and not Iater than
five years

3,172 sg,sig

Pvticdars As at

M.arch 31, 2€a21
As at

March 31, 2020
Profit available to equity shareholders (8,38,078) 16,21,145)

Total no of share outstanding at end of
year

264,729 207,000

Weighted average no of equity shares
outstanding duririg the year

234,885 207,000

Nominal value per share (< ) 10.00 10.00

Basic Earriings per share (* ) 13.57) (3.00)
Diluted Earnings per share (* ) (3.57) (3.00)



1) Current Tax:

(Y '000)

2) Deferred Taxation

The components of Deferred tax assets on account of timing differences are as follows:
(T '000)

Deferred Tax on unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward Ioss under taxation Iaws are recognized only
to the extent there is virtual certainty backed by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which Deferred Tax Asset can be realized.

3.2.9 0utsourcing, business development and marketing support expenses

Expenses relating to outsourcing, business development and marketing support are:

3.2.10 Corporate Social Respons}bility:

In accordance with the provision of the Section 135 0f the Companies Act, 2013 the company was required
to spend 'e NIL (Prevlous year't NIL) on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities.

20

Partkmars As at

Msrch :ll, 2@21
AS it

Merch 31, X20
Current Tax/MAT payable -
Tax adjustments for earlier years (3,883)
MAT Credit Entitlement

MAT Credit taken for earlier years, now reversed
TOTAL (3,883)

ffiartlci - ' '-  Aa'sit '
March 31, 2021 l Asat

March 31, 2020
Deferred Tax l{ability (DTL):
Depreciation on Fixed Asset

Total Deferred Tax Liab}I}ty (A)
Deferred Tax ASSets (DTA):
Depreciation-on F!'xed Asset 3,537 3,601
Provision for diminution in of value of investments si,ggi si,ggi
Related to Ieave ericashment provisiori 4,594 3,984
Related to gratuity provision 1,601 1,957
Others 1,103
Total Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) (B) 62,826 61,533
Net Oefened Tax Asset (A) - (B) 62,826 61,533

Partkidars .. Fer the yeer *rmm
March31,2021

Far the yaar en
March 31, :m0

Outsourcing expenses 69,443 2,296
Business development

Sales promotion 6,479 10,415
Business support senAces

Marketing support



3.2.11 Pursuant to IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Irisurers transacting General or Health Insurance business)
Regulations, 2016, the following expenses in excess of the permissible limit are charged to shareholder's
account:

(< "ooo)

l
B

3.2.12 The investments in debt securities compriSes of two securities Of lL&FS amOunting to RS. 1,00,000 thousand
each vrhere in the interest due on both the securities has not been received as on the balance sheet date
and is overdue for more than 90 days. As per Master Circular of IRDA dated May 2016, the Investments in
the securities of IL&FS have been classified as Non - Performing Asset (NPA). The company has made a
provision of 100% of the amortized value of the investments amounting to INR 1,99,981 thousand basis
internal assessment in previous Financial Years. There is no movement in the said investment.

3.2.13 Disclosure of Other Works Given to Auditors:

Pursuant to clause 7.1 (g) of Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDA on August s, 2009 the
remuneration paid to Auditors for services other than statutory / concurrent / internal audit are disclosed
below: ' (<'000)

l

3.2.14 In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of novel Corona Virus disease
("COVID-19") as a "Pandemic" in response to which the Indian Government imposed a nation-wide
lockdown from March 25, 2020 among various other measures undertaken to contain the spread of the
pandemic. Further, in March 2021 second wave of COVID 19 was observed by India for the containment of
which lockdowns and other restrictions have been imposed by State Governments across the country.
These measures have led to supply chain disruptions, thereby impacting economic as well as market
conditions.

The management has assessed the financial impact of the pandemic over the financial statements. The
Company has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumptions to assess
and provide for the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the Financial Statements as a whole for the
period ended March 31, 2021. However, due to the uncertainties associated with the pandemic, the actual
impact may not be in line with current estimates. The Company will continue to closely monitor any
changes to the estimates basis future economic conditions. Further, the impact assessment does not
indicate any adverse impact on the ability of the compariy to continue as a going concern.
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1 far tke yam e
March 31, W21

Fire 28,653

W 541

[I 32,137

ffi 11,258

r 2,14,414

m 10,166

ffi 1,26,474

[ 4,23,643

Name Natura Fer tke year *n&*4
Maroh 31, 2021

Far  yaar ended
March 31, 2a20

Shah Gupta & Co. Certification iio 52

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. lLP Certification so 38

Shah Gupta & Co. Tax Audit 75 63

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP Tax Audit 75 62

ShahGupta & Co. Limited Review 125 100

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP Limited Flevievu 125 ioo

Shah Gupta & Co. Other Services 79 so

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP Other Services 102  go



3.2.15 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year
classifications on the below Iine items in the final accounts:

< '000)

3.2.16 Change in Investment Income allocation

The company has revised its basis of allocation of investment income into Iines of business from Gross
Written Premium to average policyholder's attributable fund in accordance with the best industry practice.
The impact of the same on the reporting in the revenue account is as follow:

(< '000)

22

%m*vs %at 2019-2@

Aaount ReanyrkRegroupetl frem Ra@d te
Schedole Llne %arm Schedu4e LThne ltsmi

Schedule - 4
Miscellaneous

Expenses ,
Schedule - 4

Co-lnsurance Admin

Charges (Net)
758

Reclassified

for better

presentation

Schedule - 11 Current Accounts ' Schedule - 12 Other Receivable 417

Schedule - 12

Advance tax paid
and taxes deducted

at source (Net of
provision for

taxation)

Schedule-13 TDS payable (73)

Schedule-11

Advance tax paid
and taxes deducted

at source (Net of
provision for

taxation)

Schedule - 14

For taxation lless
advance tax paid and

taxes deducted at

source)

594

Schedule - 13 Sundry creditors Schedule - 13 Unallocated Premium 19,911

Schedule - 13

Schedule - 13

Sundry creditors Schedule - 13

Schedule-13

Other statutory
dues

unallocated Premium

2,121

Agents' Balances 62,274

Schedule - 12 Service Tax / GST
Llnutilized Credit

Schedule - 13 Service Tax / GST
Liability 10,038

Schedule - 12

i Due from other
entities carrying on

' insurance business

(including
, reinsurers)

l

i Schedule - 13

l

Balances due to

other insurance

corr1panies

10,784

LOI AWocatlcm bsms av*ra@a
tacknical j@@@y€l AWocaMon kasls IWf' ampsct of chaa@e hq p*llcy

Fire 1,572 18,094 -16,523
Marine 33 229 -196

 Miscellan-eous 2,73,515 2,56,796 16,718
Total 2,75,120 2,75,120



3.2.17 Change in Expense Allocation/Apportionment Process:

Business expansion and change in business mix has warranted the Company to refine its expense allocation
and apportionment process. According!y, the Company has during the current financial year, reviewed and
revised its Board approved methodology on the allocation and apportionment of expenses.

The key changes are as follows:
Expenses of management are segregated between those which can be directly attributed to a particular
business segment and those which cannot be so attributed. Operating expenses which are directly
attributable to a particular business segment and identifiable as such are allocated directly to that segment.
Operating expenses which are not attached to specific functions are apportioned amongst the various
segments based on Company level Gross Written Premium (GWP) as against the earlier practice of
apportioning them basis Company level Net Written Premium (NWP).

Impact of such change at segment Ievel is as under:
(< 'ooo)

Accordingly, to the extent of such change the expenses allocated to various segments of business in the
financials for previous periods are not strictly comparable.
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LOI . . A@portlorn'samd kads
 €WP

Ap@iortiormesam hask
NWP lmpsct of chaqe in poWcy

Fire 73,464 22,223 51,241
Marine 920 965 -45

Misc;!'!aneous 10,43,124 10,94,320 -51,196
Total 11,17,508 11,17,508



Annexure-la Analytical Ratios as on March 31, 2021

' Provision as a % of NPA

Annexure-lb Analytical Rat}os as at March 31, 2020

' Provision as a % of NPA

I
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SrNo %tm  Fire Marma Mise Tetal

1 Gross Direct Premium Growth rate 222.85% 1628.25% 68.'m5% 72.16%

2 Gross Direct premium to Net worth ratio NA NA NA 1.27

3 Growth rate to Net worth NA NA NA 44.4S%

4 Net Retention Ratio 24.13% 8S.47% 85.56% 81.52%

5 Net commission Ratio 9.75% 13.09% 13.94% 13.86%

6 Expense of Management to Gross Direct '
Premium Ratio

73.59% 49.29% 52.88% 53.78%

7 Expense of Management to Net written
Premium Ratio

184.54% S7.67% 58.17% 60.63%

8 Net lncurred Claims to Net Earned
Premium

31.93% 24.28% 87.99% 86.98%

9 Combined Ratio 197.95% 81.07% 146.03% 147.13%

10 Technical Reserve to Net Premium ratio 0.74 o.:is 1.98 1.96

11 Underwriting Balance ratio (1.88) o.ig ' (6:64) (0.66)
12 Operating Profit Ratio (84.83)% 46.15% (27.21)% (28.08)%
13 Liquid Asset to liabilities ratio NA NA NA 0.44

14 Net Earnings Ratio NA NA NA (34.71)%
15 Return on net worth NA NA NA 139.00)%
16 Reinsurance Ratio ' 7S.87% 14.53% 14.44% 18.48%

17 Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to '
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) ratio

NA NA NA 3.66

18 NPA ratio' NA NA NA NA

Sr N* Rati* F&re N%erine Mjsc 7otal

1 Gross Direct Premium Growth rate 50.94% 182.90)% - 3 6 .' -1 3 % 36.35%

2 Gross Direct premium to Net worth ratio NA NA NA 1.06

3 Growth rate to Net worth NA NA NA (29.45)%

4 Net Retention Ratio 26.22% 98.20% 81.00% 79.59%

5 Net commission Ratio 3,26% (8.48)% 7.77% 7.73%

6

'Expense of Management to Gross Direffit
Premium Ratio

35.25% 57.24% 67.10% 66.36%

7
Expense of Management to Net written
Premium Ratio

105.83% 58.28% 72.98% 73.26%

8

Net Incurred Cla!*s to 'Net Ea'rned
Premium

37.00% ' (20.20j% 75.SO% 75.19%

9 Combined Ratio 106.26% 37.32% 149.46% 149.11%

10 Technical Fleserve to Net Premium ratio 0.84 1.55 2.20 2.19

11 Underwriting Balance ratio (0.34) o.go  (0.68) (0.68)
12 Operating Profit Rati0 64.S4% 112.56% (10.04)% (9.44)%
13 Liquid Asset to liabilities ratio NA NA NA 0.60

14 Net Earnings Ratio NA NA NA (43.36)%
15 Return on net worth NA NA NA (41.75)%

16 Reinsurance Ratio 73.78% 1.80% 19.00% 20.41%

17 Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to
Required Solvency Margin IRSM) ratio

NA NA NA 2.46

18 NPA ratio' NA NA NA 75.00%


